Public Document Pack
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr CYNGOR

o  Siry Filint
Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Aaron Shotton (Leader)

. . . . CS/NG
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell,

Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine Jones, 12 November 2014
Kevin Jones and Billy Mullin

Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CLWYD COMMITTEE ROOM,
COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on TUESDAY, 18TH NOVEMBER, 2014 at 9.30
AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

P

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3  MINUTES (Pages 1-10)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING REPORTS

STRATEGIC REPORTS

CONSULTATION ON THE PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT
SETTLEMENT FOR 2015-16

To receive a presentation and verbal update on the settlement and its
implications for Flintshire’s annual budgets - Chief Executive and Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

EUROPEAN STRUCTURAL FUNDS AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
PROGRAMMES (Pages 11 - 30)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) - Cabinet Member for
Economic Development

TENANCY AGREEMENT (Pages 31 - 80)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) - Cabinet Member for
Housing

OPERATIONAL REPORTS

THE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 (Pages
81 - 94)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 5) (Pages 95 - 126)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

COUNCIL TAX BASE FOR 2015/2016 (Pages 127 - 132)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) - Cabinet Member for
Housing



10 BUSINESS RATE DEBT - WRITE OFF (Pages 133 - 136)

11

12

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) - Cabinet Member for
Economic Development

INTRODUCTION OF SELF FINANCING FOR THE HOUSING REVENUE
ACCOUNT (Pages 137 - 148)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) - Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS (Pages 149 - 152)
Report of the Chief Executive enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT
AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

The following items were scheduled to be reported to this Cabinet meeting but
are not included on the agenda for the following reasons:

Civil Parking Enforcement
e The report has been presented to Environment Overview and Scrutiny
Committee for information and does not require approval of Cabinet in
the current form

Single Point of Access (SPOA)
e Deferred to enable an assessment of the scope and scale of the
Project once the Welsh Government budgetary settlement is confirmed

Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
o Deferred to December to enable the new format report to be produced

Transformation of the Sure Start Créche Service
e Details to be incorporated into a report submitted in December



This page is intentionally left blank



59.

60.

61.

Agenda Item 3

CABINET
16 OCTOBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held at County
Hall, Mold on Thursday, 16 October 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Aaron Shotton (Chair)
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine
Jones and Kevin Jones

APOLOGY:
Councillor: Billy Mullin

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Officer (Education and Youth), Chief Officer (Governance), Chief Officer
(Organisational Change), Chief Officer (Planning and Environment), Chief Officer
(Streetscene and Transportation), Corporate Finance Manager, Policy and
Performance Manager and Team Manager, Committee Services

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor Dave Mackie

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None were received.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said agenda item number 7,
Regional Safeguarding Children’s Board Proposal, would be brought forward and
considered after agenda item number 4.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2014 had been circulated
with the agenda.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record.

PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT

The Corporate Finance Manager provided details of the Provisional Welsh
Local Government Settlement 2015/16 which had been announced by Welsh
Government (WG) on 8 October. The consultation period was open until 19
November 2014. At this stage, the figures were provisional only with the final
Settlement expected on 10 December 2014.

Flintshire’s Standard Spending Assessment (SSA) had decreased by 1.5%
over 2014/15 to £251.255m, which equated to a reduction of £3.886m. The Council’s

Page 1



allocation of Aggregate External Finance (AEF) had decreased by 3.4% for 2015/16
which was the same average decrease across Wales.

The report provided details of the damping mechanism (floors), transfers into
the settlement and transfers out of the settlement.

As in previous years the Settlement included protection for Education funding
equivalent to 1% above the uplift for the WG’s revenue funding allocation from the
UK Government which equated to 0.6%. An additional £10m across Wales had been
included in relation to Social Care services.

The Settlement did not provide full details on specific grants although the
following points were made:

e Eleven Education grants had been amalgamated into one Education
Improvement Grant for schools which appeared to be a reduction in
overall funding of between 10% - 15%.

e There were notable reductions in relation to Supporting People Grant
(7.5%) and the Sustainable Waste Management Grant (3%)

e Some grants had increased — Pupil Deprivation Grant (15.2%, Flying
Start (10.1%) and the Substance Misuse Action Fund (21.2%)

e Twelve grants were still to be announced (totalling £160m for 2014/15)
most notably the post 16 provision in Schools grant

Within the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP), the Council had been
planning for a reduction in AEF in the range of 1.5% - 4.5% for 2015/16, which
equated to a budget gap in the range of £12m - £18m. The reduction of 3.4% for
Flintshire equated to a revised budget gap of £16.4m.

Member workshops were being arranged to share the details on the proposals
and to discuss a budget strategy for dealing with the significant shortfall.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said the authority was in an
unprecedented situation with the severe reductions it faced, with such cuts never
been encountered before. He raised his grave concerns for the future of services
provided by the Council following the austerity measures for the next financial year.

Although future Settlement figures had not been provided, the Leader said if
the current financial trajectory continued, a reduction figure of £50m for the next three
years could be faced.

Whilst he respected the decision of Wrexham County Borough Council not to
enter into an early voluntary merger following the Public Services Commission, he
hoped they would enter into discussions with Flintshire on the possibility of shared
services in the interests of residents in Flintshire and Wrexham.

Cabinet Members concurred with the views of the Leader.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the details of the Provisional Settlement be noted; and

Page 2



62.

(b)  That the impact on the 2015/16 budget, current position and plans for Member
engagement be noted.

REGIONAL SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN’S BOARD PROPOSAL

The Cabinet Member for Social Services introduced the report and sought
views on the implementation of Regional and Local arrangements for safeguarding
children.

The Welsh Government (WG) announced in 2011, as part of the Social
Services and Well-being Act (2014), the three sub-regional Local Safeguarding
Children’s Boards (LSCB) would take greater steps to promote integration and
collaboration and move towards a regional structure. From 23 September 2014 the
North Wales Safeguarding Children’s Board (NWSCB) would be formally constituted,
and with a strong commitment towards a local presence, the LSCB would formally
cease and be re-convened as safeguarding delivery groups based on sub-regional
locations.

Within the North Wales context, the revised structure would also address the
following concerns which were noted during the development of the new model:

e That local needs, culture and language be supported via the Local
Safegurding Delivery Boards

e Statutory Directors of Social Services could continue to report to
elected Members in their respected local areas

e Local and Regional structures would allow different representatives at
different levels, reducing the pressures on senior management

e The Regional Board would be able to make decisions and promote
more effective and timely process

Following a question from the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for
Environment, the Chief Officer (Social Services) said the implementation of the North
Wales Safeguarding Children’s Board would be cost neutral.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the proposed structure for the Regional Safeguarding Children’s Board to
be known as the North Wales Safeguarding Children’s Board be approved;

(b)  That the temporary host authority (Conwy) be confirmed until a permanent
arrangement is confirmed for April 2015; and

(c) That it be agreed that the minutes of the Regional Safeguarding Children’s
Board be shared with the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance and the
Cabinet Member for Social Services and regular, initially twice yearly, update
reports on the work of the Board be provided to Cabinet and the Social and
Health Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee by the Chief Officer, Social
Services.

Page 3



63.

64.

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013/14

The Policy and Performance Manager introduced the Annual Performance
Report for publication of which a revised copy had been circulated.

The Report must be published by 31 October each year and it accounted for
the organisation’s previous year’s performance against its Improvement Priorities.

The requirements of the Measure were met through the “forward-looking”
documents of the Improvement Plan 2013/14 and the Council (Plan) Governance
Framework which set out the vision and priorities for the Council.

The complex document, required by Welsh Government (WG), had many
components that had already been published, in particular, the year-end
Improvement Plan monitoring reports in June. Whist meeting WG guidance, it was
recognised that the detailed report may not be the best way to engage the public and
workforce. Next year the format of the Annual Performance Report would be
simplified by signposting to existing documents. However, an Executive Summary
had been provided with the report this year which could be shared with partners,
workforce and the public.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said he was particularly pleased
to see the details on housing provision and extra care. Similarly, the Cabinet
Member for Economic Development welcomed the fully successful outcome on
Growth and Sustainable Jobs.

RESOLVED:
That the 2013/14 Annual Performance Report be endorsed for publication.

OUTCOME AGREEMENT 2013/14 — ASSESSMENT OF PERFORMANCE

The Policy and Performance Manager presented the end of year position of
progress against the Outcome Agreement for 2013/14.

The current Outcome Agreement was a three year agreement based on five
strategic themes from the Welsh Government’s (WG) Programme for Government.

The annual assessment of the Outcome Agreement was no longer based
solely on the achievement of outcomes. The structure of the current Outcome
Agreement framework comprised two distinct components: Part 1 — outcomes; and
Part 2 — corporate governance. The Outcome Agreement would also be split into two
parts; 70% for the delivery of better outcomes and 30% based on standards of
corporate governance arrangements within the Authority.

For assessment of achievement of Part 1, the authority was required to
provide a selt-assessment report to the extent to which it had delivered against
agreed outcomes. The authority was not required to make a submission for
assessment of Part 2; this was based on standards of corporate governance as
reported by the Auditor General for Wales.

Page 4



65.

The first year's performance of the Outcome Agreement was complete and a
self-assessment of performance against the actions and measures had been
undertaken. The assessment was that all five themes were fully successful. Give
that assessment, it was expected that Flintshire County Council would achieve the
maximum ten points and be awarded the full grant of approximately £1.458m.

WG had confirmed that they would recommend to the Minister that 100% of
the grant be paid and that they were satisfied with the revised content of the
Outcome Agreement for year two.

RESOLVED:

That the progress made against the Outcome Agreement for 2013/14 and the Welsh
Government’'s recommendation to the Minister be noted.

PRIORITISATION OF HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES AND TRAFFIC
REGULATION ORDER VARIATIONS

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment introduced the
evaluation matrix for use to assess and prioritise all Highway Improvement Schemes.
Also presented was the evaluation matrix for assessing and prioritising Traffic
Regulation Order related requests.

The authority had a list, complied over many years, of highway locations which
had been the subject of requests for highway improvements from various sources.
These schemes had been logged but were not subjected to any prioritisation or
evaluation.

It was proposed to apply the evaluation matrix to quantify both the scale of the
current problem and to calculate the benefits of the improvement. The matrix would
produce a numerical assessment or value for the schemes allowing a true
comparison and subsequent prioritisation of the various projects across the County to
be produced. This would ensure the scheme in most need was carried out, subject to
the availability of budgets.

Following adoption of the Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE) powers in 2013,
there were constant demands from local Members, Town and Community Council’s
and residents to review, relax or provide new Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO’s) to
control parking on various streets and roads across the County.

There was currently no mechanism to prioritise those requests for TRO
amendments and this had resulted in frustration for the individual or organisation
requesting the change. With restrictions on funding, no indication of the likely date
for considering requests could be provided and the scheme would be added to a long
list of similar requests.

It was proposed that a second evaluation matrix be introduced to evaluate
each enquiry in order to produce a defined priority order for TRO variation requests.

Page 5



66.

This would also produce a numeric score for each of the proposals to allow a true
comparison and priority list to be produced.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Highway Improvement evaluation matrix which will be used to
evaluate and prioritise future Highway Improvements bids to Welsh
Government (WG) and the Council's own capital works programme be
approved; and

(b)  That the Traffic Regulation Order evaluation matrix which will be used to
prioritise Traffic Regulation Order amendment, variations and requests to
provide new Traffic Regulation Orders be approved.

LARGE SCALE RENEWABLE ENERGY OPPORTUNITIES

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment provided details of
the opportunities available to Flintshire County Council in respect of large scale
freestanding renewable energy systems.

In recent months both the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) and
Association for Public Service Excellence (APSE) had been investigating ways to
assist local authorities to move from installing relatively small scale renewable
schemes to much larger commercial scale developments.

Flintshire County Council had considerable land assets, ranging from Council
farms to landfill sites, parks and woodland, and a wide variety of other parcels of
land. Many had potential, either to develop as energy schemes or contribute to
developing a more sustainable and profitable future.

The Council’'s Carbon Reduction Strategy had four primary strands to achieve
the 60% reduction target for carbon emissions from County buildings by 2021. One
of the most significant elements was the development of large scale renewable
generation, which would be essential for the Council to meet the target.

The Welsh Government (WG) were also investigating ways to promote and
encourage large scale renewable development in local authorities, and potential
funding had been suggested although how that would be accessed, or what criteria
would be necessary, was uncertain.

A number of local authorities had already begun the process of building or
developing large scale renewable energy projects and details of those authorities
were contained in the report.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That approval be given to officers to identify all suitable large scale renewable
energy sites within Flintshire County Council’s ownership and undertake initial

assessments of their viability, and potential yield. Details of these sites and a
development programme to be brought back to Cabinet for comment/approval,

Page 6



67.

(b)  That the development of a 10 year action plan, detailing options and
aspirational targets as a route map to achieving the Council’s existing Carbon
Reduction Strategy for renewable energy generation, and ultimately the
potential to become a net exporter of electrical energy be approved; and

(c) That a budget of £50k be allocated for the work.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 4)

The Corporate Finance Manager provided Members with the latest revenue
budget monitoring information for 2014/15 for the Council Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account (HRA) based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 4 and
projected forward to year-end based on the most up to date information available.

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 4 was:

Council Fund
e Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.019m lower than
budget. This did not include any potential effect of variances on pay
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £2.960

Housing Revenue Account
e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.038m less than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.203m

The report provided details on corporate and functional efficiencies, workforce
efficiencies, inflation and monitoring budget assumptions and risks.

On unearmarked reserves and the current projected outturn at Month 4, the
projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 was £2.960m, full
details of which were contained in appendix 4 to the report.

The position at Month 4 on the HRA was an overall projected underspend of
£0.038m and a projected closing balance at Month 4 of £1.203m, which at 4% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance highlighted the former Euticals
site which was identified as a risk in the report and expressed the importance of
financial assistance being made available by Welsh Government (WG). The Chief
Officer (Governance) said the Chief Executive continued to request financial
assistance from Welsh Government (WG) to which the Leader responded that
political intervention could take place if WG continued to not respond.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted;

(b)  That the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2015 be
noted; and

Page 7



68.

69.

(c) That the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account be
noted.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 4)

The Corporate Finance Manager provided Members with the Month 4 (end of
July) capital programme information for 2014/15 which detailed the cumulative
information relating to each programme as shown in appendix A to the report.

Changes during the period, details of which were provided in the report, had
resulted in a net increase in the programme of £3.060m (Council Fund £2.530m,
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) £0.530m).

Actual expenditure at the end of July (Month 4) across the whole of the
programme was £7.088m. The breakdown of expenditure was detailed in the report
which showed that 16.16% of the budget had been spent across the programme
(Council Fund 14.45% and HRA 20.38%).

The Early Identified Rollover of £0.276m had been identified which reflected
reviewed spending plans across all programme areas. Those combined amounts
had been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in
2015/16. Information relating to each programme area was contained in appendix B
and summarised in the table in the report.

The original estimate for in year capital receipts was £1.250m, of which
£0.488m would be used to finance capital expenditure in 2014/15 and £0.762m to
address the projected shortfall in capital receipts from 2013/14. The latest reviewed
position assumed receipts at the budgeted level of £1.250m, with the largest amount
of the receipts anticipated to be received in March 2015. There were no receipts
received at Month 4.

The outturn shortfall in 2013/14 was £1.578m, which, together with some
minor adjustments and the assumed level of capital receipts, currently indicated a
total shortfall in 2014/15 of £0.843m. The first call on any excess receipts, above the
budgeted figure of £1.250m, received in the current year would be to address the
brought forward shortfall.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted and approved; and
(b)  That the rollover adjustments be approved.

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS

An information report on the actions taken under delegated powers was
submitted. The actions were as set out below:-

Page 8



70.

71.

72.

73.

Organisational Change

e Disposal of Land to the Rear of Bromfield Industrial Estate

Community and Enterprise

e Entering into a Number of Private Sector Leasing Agreements in Order to
Ensure Flintshire County Council can Provide Adequate Levels of Smaller
Accommodation Units to Alleviate and Prevent Homelessness.

RESOLVED:

That the actions taken under delegated powers be noted.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded for the remainder of the meeting for the
following items by virtue of exempt information under paragraph 15 of Part 4 of
Schedule 12 A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

REVISED STAFFING STRUCTURE — STREETSCENE AND TRANSPORTATION

The Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) detailed the proposed
staffing structure for the new Streetscene and Transporation Portfolio and provided
full background details on the revised structure.

RESOLVED:

That the proposed staffing structures for the new Streetscene and Transportation
Portfolio be approved.

HIGH LEVEL STAFFING STRUCTURE — PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT

The Chief Officer (Planning and Environment) introduced the proposed high
level staffing structure for the Planning and Environment Portfolio and provided full
background details on the revised structure.

RESOLVED:

That the high level staffing structure for the Planning and Environment Portfolio be
approved.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.
(The meeting commenced at 2.00pm and ended at 3.42pm)

............................... Chairman



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)
SUBJECT: EUROPEAN STRUCTURAL FUNDS AND RURAL

DEVELOPMENT PLAN PROGRAMMES

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To inform members of the current position in the development of the
European Structural Funds and Rural Development Plan (RDP)
programmes, the emerging priorities for North Wales and the potential
opportunities for the Council.

1.02 To inform members of the current position in the development of
Domestic Energy Efficiency North Wales Collaboration project and
seek approval for the further development of the project.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The European Structural Funds and Rural Development Programmes
(RDP) represent a major source of funding for economic development,
skills and employment, infrastructure and quality of life. The Structural
Funds and RDP programmes have a value to Wales of £2.3bn for the
2014-2020 period. The programmes represent an investment of
approximately £330m for the seven East Wales counties for 2014-
2020 through the Structural Funds and potentially an additional £5m
for Flintshire through the RDP.

2.02 The two funding streams, despite some common management
arrangements within Welsh Government, are approved separately by
the European Commission and are following different trajectories in
their development. The current position for each programme is set out
below.

2.03 European Structural Funds

There are two programmes within this funding stream; European
Social Fund (ESF) and European Regional Development Fund
(ERDF). Each is negotiated and approved separately between the
Welsh European Funding Office (WEFO) and the European
Commission.

Approval from the European Commission (EC) for the Welsh

Page 11



2.04

Structural Funds Programmes for 2014-2020 is awaited. The approval
by the European Commission is likely to be towards the end of
October/early November. The launch of the East Wales programmes
is expected to be early in the New Year.

The funding priorities within the Operational Programmes are detailed
below, and under each Priority there are a number of specific
objectives, which will operate on an All-Wales, West Wales and the
Valleys (WWV) only, or East Wales only basis.

European Regional Development Fund

Priority 1 — Research and Innovation (5 objectives open to All-Wales)
Priority 2 — SME Competitiveness (5 objectives, open to All-Wales)
Priority 3 — Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency (3 objectives for
WWV and 2 for East Wales)

Priority 4 — Connectivity and Sustainable Urban Development (4
objectives for WWV and 2 for East Wales)

European Social Fund

Priority 1 — Tackling Poverty through Sustainable Employment (1
objective for All-Wales, 2 for WWV only)

Priority 2 — Skills for Growth (2 objectives for All-Wales, 2 for WWV
only)

Priority 3 — Youth Employment and Attainment (2 objectives for All-
Wales, 2 for WWV only)

There are two areas of uncertainty which need to be resolved:

1. Welsh Government has not yet decided how much of the
programme funding will be allocated to each priority.

2. Whilst some Welsh Government departments have given a
clear steer on their proposed project activity this is not the case
in some areas so that the scope and scale of potential regional
activity cannot be determined.

Rural Development Plan

The RDP programme primarily supports the land-based sector in
Wales but includes some smaller elements for wider rural
development. Appendix 1 sets out the potential activities proposed by
Welsh Government for the RDP which have a collective value of
£369m across Wales. There are two elements most relevant to
Flintshire: LEADER and the Rural Community Development Fund.

The new programme seeks to take LEADER back to its original
concept of innovation, pre-commercial development and working with
geographical and sectoral communities to pilot projects in the rural
areas. There are 5 key themes:

* adding value to local identity and natural and cultural resources

Page 12



2.05

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

facilitating pre-commercial development and business
partnerships

« providing non-statutory local basic services

* renewable energy at a community level

exploitation of digital technology

In Flintshire, the LEADER programme will be delivered by Cadwyn
Clwyd. Cadwyn Clwyd, following a process of consultation with rural
communities and other stakeholders has submitted the first stage bid
to Welsh Government.

The process for the Rural Community Development Fund is unclear at
the moment but initial indications suggest that Welsh Government will
invite the first round of applications in Spring 2015 at the earliest.
Community led organisations will be apply directly to Welsh
Government for funding under the programme. Local authorities
working in collaboration with community groups will also have the
opportunity to submit project proposals.

Due to the very different way that the European Commission and
WEFO have developed the new Operational Programmes there is a
marked difference to the current round of Convergence and
Competitiveness funding; there will be considerably fewer projects,
particularly at the local level. Projects will be more strategic in nature
and will, in the majority of cases, be at a sub-regional, regional or
indeed a national level. The North Wales Economic Ambition Board
(NWEAB) has led the development of a portfolio of potential projects
(Appendix 2) to meet the strategic needs of the region. Feedback from
WEFO indicates that this framework will need further prioritisation.

CONSIDERATIONS

Through the NWEAB, the Council will play an important role in the
development of regional approaches to economic development and to
the European programmes. The strength of the economy of Flintshire
and Wrexham is going to be critical to the economic development of
North Wales as a whole and the European programmes will provide
an important tool in helping to unlock these benefits.

The programmes also provide an opportunity to secure additional
resources to deliver Council priorities and, in some cases, may offer
opportunities to develop new ways of delivering Council services.

As Appendix 2 shows there are a number of project areas under
development across North Wales through the NWEAB. When the
scale of resources and Welsh Government intentions are clarified it is
likely that this list will need to be significantly reduced.

There are a number of areas where the Council has indicated an
interest in further project development:

Page 13



3.04

3.05

3.06

¢ North and Mid Wales Domestic Energy Efficiency Collaboration
project (with further details set out below);

¢ North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Centre;

e regional transport projects;

e emerging ASPIRE projects to support those not in employment,
education or training;

e business support projects including those to generate new
enterprise and support the social sector; and

e |CT connectivity and exploitation.

As clear projects emerge from these themes the Council will need to
commit officer resources to their further development.

The RDP, although limited to the 80% of the County that is designated
rural, provides opportunities to pilot new approaches to service
provision through LEADER and to secure smaller scale investment
funds thereafter through the Rural Community Development Fund.
There are specific priorities in the programme for:

e Entrepreneurship development;
Supply chain development;
Supporting people not in employment, education or training,
Raising the capacity of communities to provide local services;
Improving local and community transport;
Community level renewable energy;
Encouraging the exploitation of digital technology;
Tourism development; and
Support for events.

The Council has already influenced the direction of the LEADER
programme and will, though the governance arrangements for the
programme, continue to have the opportunity to steer the programme.

To make the best use of scarce financial and staff resources it is
recommended that potential projects for the Structural Funds and
RDP programmes are evaluated at an early stage and priority given to
the development of projects which:

e demonstrate a close fit with Council strategic priorities;

o offer opportunities to create new models of service delivery;

o offer good value for money and robust outcomes; and

e create opportunities for income generation or cost avoidance.

In order the maximise the potential of the European funding and
minimise the risks it brings the Council will need to:

¢ identify which regional projects to participate in and what new
local projects should be developed and feed these into the
project development processes;

e commit officer time towards the development of each project;

e continue to engage specialist European Officer support to

Page 14



3.07

3.08

advise on the technical aspects of the programme. This is
provided for the current programme by Denbighshire County
Council through a collaboration agreement but alternative
models for the new programme will need to be considered,

e implement a programme of internal co-ordination and support
for European project development and management to ensure
that the services are able to maximise the opportunities
presented by the programmes, to maintain and disseminate
intelligence on programme development; and to support the
implementation of projects; and

e develop high quality programme management and
administrative systems centrally and within service teams to
meet the stringent European funding regulations.

Domestic Energy Efficiency North and Mid Wales Collaboration (DEE)
programme

The proposed programme is designed to create a sustainable and
replenishing loan pot (£30million per annum) through investment of
ERDF capital in the domestic energy efficiency retrofit of 3,000 homes
per year. This work would be delivered by Flintshire County Council
across North and Mid Wales targeting the 286,000 homes in the
region. The programme would be open to all tenants and residents
which is a step change from existing funding streams. The funding
would be distributed evenly over several financial years to prevent a
boom and bust scenario that has been a characteristic of the market
in recent years.

Funding would also support the Climate Change Consortium of Wales
(C3W) to undertake pragmatic studies and publications on the impact
of the changing climate on the existing housing stock in Wales.
Working in partnership with the Welsh Government, Local Authorities
and Housing Associations this will inform and support: 1) the
development of a recognised market leading housing retrofit supply
chain and 2) the empowerment of homeowners and tenants to
become resilient communities.

This programme is based on scaling up existing activities within the
Community and Enterprise Portfolio rather than establishing anything
new.

The type of activity delivered through this programme includes:

e Capital programme delivery through replenishing loan fund
(carbon reduction measures in domestic buildings)
Research excellence through C3W
Development of market leading supply chain
Targeted recruitment and training
Development of resilient communities

Officers have met with the Welsh European Funding Office’s Principle

Page 15



3.09

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

Controller for Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency who has
supported in principle the development of this programme. Since then
it has been submitted to the North Wales Economic Ambition Board
for their consideration (please see Appendix 3). The programme is
designed to support a number of European Funding priorities to
increase the potential for funding.

The Welsh European Funding Office has offered to lead on the search
for match funding for this programme. FCC need to now engage,
through the North Wales Economic Ambition Board, with the full range
of partners and stakeholders to:

1. Identify and brief stakeholders on the opportunity

2. Develop a formal delivery strategy

3. Develop a robust business/delivery plan

This proposal could compete with Welsh Government projects due to
its scale and this would need to be resolved with Welsh Government
should it arise. Despite the size of the proposal and the marked
increase in the number of homes receiving measures this scheme will
still come short of achieving the Welsh Government target of a 3%
year on year carbon emission reduction from housing and will not
eradicate fuel poverty. Nevertheless, this will go much further towards
these targets than existing schemes.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the progress in the development of the European programmes is
noted and that approval is given to the next steps set out in this report.

That delegated authority is given to the Cabinet Member for Housing
in conjunction with the Chief Officer for Community and Enterprise to
move the Domestic Energy Efficiency project forward as described in
this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None at this stage but each project will be required to identify sources
of match funding as part of their development.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The programmes have the potential to make a significant contribution
to tackling poverty and this is included as a cross-cutting theme in the
programmes under which all projects will be expected to demonstrate
their impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

The programmes have the potential to make a significant contribution
to environmental protection and enhancement and this is included as

Page 16



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

11.00

12.00

a cross-cutting theme in the programmes under which all projects will
be expected to demonstrate their impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The programmes have the potential to make a significant contribution
to equalities and this is included as a cross-cutting theme in the
programmes under which all projects will be expected to demonstrate
their impact.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Welsh Government schedule Rural Development Plan
2014-2020

Appendix 2 — NWEAB potential project portfolio

Appendix 3 — NWEAB Workshop project template (DEE)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Niall Waller / Steven Reynolds

Telephone: 01352 702137 / 01352 703425

Email: niall. waller@flintshire.gov.uk /
steven.reynolds@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Rural Development Programme 2014 — 2020

Opportunities under the Socio Economic Measures

Measure

/ Sub Scheme or Fund Brief Description Indlcat!ve Examples
Allocation
Measure
1 Knowledge Transfer Knowledge transfer and £50,000,000 | Farming Connect Initiative for farm business
and Innovation information actions training and mentoring; Forestry skills training;
Scheme Food Business KT support; Community Grown
Food Initiative
2 Rural Business Advisory services, farm £12,165,475 | Farming Connect Initiative for farm business and
Advisory Scheme management and farm relief technical advice; food businesses technical advice;
services rural businesses advice
g-? 4.1 Sustainable Support for investments in £64,000,000 | Capital investments by agricultural businesses and
Q Production agricultural holdings commercial beekeepers
® Grant Scheme
—_
© 4.2 Food Business Support for investments in £40,000,000 | Capital investments by food processing
Investment Scheme processing/marketing and/or businesses using raw and/or first stage processed
development of agricultural agricultural products
products
4.3 Farm and Forestry Support for investments in £5,500,000 | Strategic roads (more than one business); national
Infrastructure Scheme | infrastructure related to grid connections (to support several installations);
development, modernisation water conservation and management; land
or adaptation of agriculture improvements
and forestry
6.1 Young Farmer’s Business start up aid for £10,500,000 | Working capital investment for young farmers (40

Start up Scheme

young farmers

years of age or younger) taking control of a farm
business for the first time




6.2 Rural Business Business start up aid for non £4,000,000 | Working capital investment for sole traders; micro
Start up Scheme agricultural activities in rural and small enterprises; farmers and/or members of
areas a farm household setting up non-agricultural
enterprises
6.4 Rural Business Support for investments in £11,000,000 | Capital investments for sole traders; micro and
Investment Scheme creation and development of small enterprises; farmers and/or members of a
non-agricultural activities farm household; agricultural contractors
8.3 Forest Monitoring and | Support for prevention of £16,000,000 | Firebreaks; small scale prevention activities;
Risk Management damage to forests from forest establishing and improving forest fire, pest and
Scheme fires and natural disasters diseases monitoring and communication
and catastrophic events equipment
8.6 Timber Business Support for investments in £8,000,000 | Capital investments for SMEs in timber processing
T Investment Scheme forestry technologies and in (prior to industrial scale processing); other timber
g processing, mobilising and contractors eg wood fuel suppliers ; forestry
) marketing of forest products harvesting contractors
N
O 16 Co-operation and Co-operation £40,000,000 | Pilot projects; the development of new products,
Supply Chain European Innovation £2.700,000 | Practices, processes and technologlgs in the
Development Scheme : agriculture, food and forestry sectors; support for
Partnership .
agriculture EIPs
7 Rural Community Basic services and village £47,666,126 | Support for small scale infrastructure (including for
Development Fund renewal in rural areas renewal energy); improvement or expansion of
local basic services and/or public amenities
19 LEADER Support for LEADER local £57,199,350 | Support for LEADER Local Action Groups and
development (CLLD) delivery of Local Development Strategies
Total Funding Opportunity £368,730,951




T¢ obed

ACCESSIBILITY & CONNECTIVITY

Economic Growth in North Wales -
Regional Employment Sites Access /
Connectivity

(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity &
Urban Development)

North Wales Rail Modernisation

North Wales Public Transport Hubs

A55 TEN-T Road Network enhancement and access to / from

Anglesey Enterprise Zone: Utilities Infrastructure Programme
(part of project)

N TSNS

Anglesey Enterprise Zone: Llangefni Strategic Infrastructure
Programme (part of project)

N

Snowdonia Enterprise Zone — Llanbedr Airfield Site
Infrastructure (part of project)

Extension of enterprise grade broadband network to all
North Wales Enterprise Zone sites

Holyhead Port Redevelopment




2¢ abed

Economic Growth in North Wales -

Anglesey Enterprise Zone: Utilities Infrastructure Programme

Regional Employment Sites’ (part of project) v 4
Infrastructure
(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity & f:fix(:z:::ufgt(e;pr:‘:; Z::§;)Llanbedr Airfield Site v v
Urban Development) p proj
Snowdonia Enterprise Zone — Trawsfynydd Site v/ v/
Infrastructure
Anglesey Enterprise Zone: Llangefni Strategic Infrastructure v/ v/
Programme (part of project)
Economic Growth in North Wales - Anglesey Enterprise Zone: Strategic Sites & Premises v Ve
Regional Strategic Sites & Premises
(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity & Doc Fictoria - Caernarfon Creative Industries Centre Ve Ve
Urban Development)
Wrexham Creative Industries Centre v v
Anglesey Enterprise Zone: Llangefni Strategic Infrastructure v v/
Programme (part of project)
Development of the OpTIC Centre & St Asaph Business Park v v/
(part of project)
North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Technology v v/
Centre (part of project)
Menai Science Park (part of project) v v




¢¢ obed

Denbighshire Sites and Premises

Conwy Sites & premises

Strategic Business Park Coordination

Economic Growth in North Wales -
Regional Regeneration

(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity &
Urban Development)

Colwyn Bay Waterfront Phases 2&3 (part of project)

NW Physical Regeneration Programme

Caernarfon Heritage led Regeneration Programme and
Tourist Destination Development (part of project)

Rhyl Costal Facilities

Colwyn Bay Transport Interchange

C6 North Wales Creative Industries Network)

NS TSNS

Digital North Wales (part of project)

North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Technology
Centre (part of project)

N

Menai Science Park (part of project)

N TS [ SNININSNITSN S (N NN NS




vz abed

Glynllifon Innovation Centre

Creative and Digital Industries for Regional Job Creation

(part of project) 4
Enterprise for growth — Supply Chain C6 North Wales Creative Industries Network and Doc Fictoria J/
Development - Caernarfon Creative Centre (part of project)
(CE?F;:;?J::(::)IS 2: SME North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Technology J/
P Centre (part of project)
Menai Science Park (part of project) v
EIP Regional Supply Chain Programme (North Wales) v
Enterprise for growth — Business Digital North Wales (part of project) v
Efficiency
(ERDF Pru:)rlty Axis 2: SME Cyfenter Social Enterprise Support Scheme (part of project) Ve
Competitiveness)
Enterprise for growth — Business Cyfenter Social Enterprise Support Scheme (part of project) v
Finance
(ERDF Priority Axis 2: SME North Wales: Local Investment Fund v

Competitiveness)




G¢ obed

Low Carbon North Wales

(ERDF Priority Axis 3: Renewable
Energy & Energy Efficiency)

North Wales Marine Energy Programme

Domestic Energy Efficiency Collaboration (North & Mid
Wales)

Unemployment Attainment (Youth
Unemployment in East Wales))

>
=
uz-l MORLAIS Marine Renewables Infrastructure
w
Marine Energy: Welsh Offshore Training Centre
Anglesey Community Power Network Management
Opportunity North Wales — Regional ASPIRE - Regional NEETs Programmes
Skills & Employment Priorities o« Aspire 11-16
ESF Priority Axis 1: Tackling Povert
(ESF Priority Axi ing Foverty o Aspire 16-18
through Sustainable Employment)
e Aspire 18-24
ot (ESF Priority Axis 2: Skills for Growth) >
—
> (ESF Priority Axis 3: Youth Gallu / Ability - Regional Workforce Development
)

Programme

Regional Economic Inactivity Programme

STEM in North Wales




9¢ abed

Leadership & Management North Wales

R&l

North Wales Apprenticeships Employer Pledge v
Skills for Employers and Employees (sister project to Gallu) V4
Energy Island Programme
Energy Island INSPIRE Programme v
(ESF Priority Axis 2: Skills for Growth)
HE / FE Proposals North Wales Business Learning Network V4
(ESF Priority Axis 2: Skills for Growth)
STEM Progression Pathways (Reaching Wider) v
Social Enterprise @ Bangor v
Creative and Digital Industries for Regional Job Creation v
HE / FE Proposals North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Technology /

(ERDF Priority Axis 1: Research and
Innovation)

Centre

Institute of Prevention, Intervention and Rehabilitation




/¢ abed

Menai Science Park

Development of the OpTIC Centre & St Asaph Business Park

Deiniol Science Campus Development

Here Be Dragons @ the Welsh Mountain Zoo — National Zoo
of Wales

TOURISM

Destination North Wales — Destination
Management for Economic Benefit

(ERDF Priority Axis 2: SME
Competitiveness)

(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity &
Urban Development)

Caernarfon Heritage led Regeneration Programme and
Tourist Destination Development (part of project)

Colwyn Bay Waterfront Phases 2&3 (part of project)

Reconfiguration of Venue Cymru

Destination North Wales — Making the
most of our Culture & Heritage

(ERDF Priority Axis 2: SME
Competitiveness)

(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity &

North Wales Cultural Tourism Project

Making the most of Gwynedd’s Culture and Heritage for
Regeneration and Economic Development

Infrastructural improvements within Pontcysyllte WHS




8¢ obed

Urban Development) . ]

Facilities for major events Ve
Destination North Wales — Making the | North Wales Outdoor Tourism v
most of our Landscape and Coast
(ERDF Priority Axis 2: SME Outdoor Activity Development — economic benefit from /
Competitiveness) Gwynedd’s landscape and coast
(ERDF Priority Axis 4: Connectivity & B-UP (Betws Y Coed Uplift) /
Urban Development)

Facilities for major events v

LA Projects

NW Regional Skills Plan | | Other HE/FE | | Third Sector

Private Sector




North Wales Economic Ambition Board 2014-20 Proposal Discussion

Please describe your project idea/s using the form below. This information will
help us to map ideas in preparation for the workshop in September and is not

part of the application process. Please try to keep this form brief, i.e. two sides
of A4.

This form may be shared with other participants of the workshop and within

Welsh Government. As it will be stored by WEFO with other project ideas, it
will be subject to FOI legislation. If you do not wish us to share the form with
attendees or require its destruction after the workshop, please state here.

Working title

DEE - Domestic Energy Efficiency Collaboration across North and Mid
Wales

Brief description

The programme is designed to create a sustainable and replenishing loan pot
through investment of ERDF capital in the domestic energy efficiency retrofit
of 3,000 homes per year for a period of up to five years. This work would be
delivered by Flintshire County Council across North and Mid Wales targeting
the 250,000 homes in the region. Funding would also support C3W to
undertake pragmatic studies and publications on the impact of the changing
climate on the existing housing stock in Wales, who in partnership with the
Welsh Government, Local Authorities and Housing Associations, will inform
and support 1) the development of a recognised market leading housing
retrofit supply chain and 2) The empowerment of homeowners and tenants to
become resilient communities.

Key delivery partners

Flintshire County Council and other Local Authorities, Housing Associations,
Credit Unions, Robert Owen Community Banking Fund, WEFO, Welsh
Government and Climate Change Consortium for Wales (C3W)

Geographical area of delivery

North and Mid Wales (Ynys Mon, Gwynedd, Conwy, Denbighshire, Flintshire,
Wrexham, Powys and Ceredigion)

Type of activity — (infrastructure, research excellence, graduate start-
ups, collaborative clusters...)

Capital programme delivery through replenishing loan fund (carbon reduction
measures in domestic buildings)

Research excellence through C3W

Development of market leading supply chain

Targeted recruitment and training

Development of resilient communities

Estimated total cost and WEFO funding requirement

£120million total cost broken down as:
£100million WEFO contribution
£20million plus matchfunding

Timing

2017 to 2021

Existing base of activity (infrastructure, networks, partnerships)

Page 29




e Flintshire led Domestic Energy Efficiency Programme delivering energy
efficiency measures in 1,000 homes a year in Flintshire.

e Flintshire led Domestic Energy Efficiency low interest loan scheme to
support energy efficiency programme and create a revolving fund

e To be launched in 2014/15:

e Flintshire led collaborative procurement initiative (pan Wales) for energy
efficiency measures

e Flintshire led scheme management of Welsh Government Arbed Eco
Match funding schemes in North and Mid Wales

Economic opportunity/Unique Selling Point

e Installation of energy efficiency measures to 3,000 homes a year based on
needs analysis rather than postcode

e Better value for money than existing schemes, i.e. Nest, Arbed and ECO

¢ Better programme management than existing schemes allowing continuity
of contract opportunities which will allow businesses to grow in response.

Capital requirements: new/upgraded buildings or equipment needed

This programme is based on high volume low cost building retrofit across
North and Mid Wales. Capital requirements may include establishment of
supply chain/distribution centres in areas that currently do not have access to
such but it is likely that these areas will be few in numbers.

What will the impact be and who will benefit? (direct impact and legacy,
for supply chain, area...)

Through the development of a replenishing loan fund the delivery of capital
improvements can be sustained for years to come. Whilst there is an
immediate impact there is also long term potential for the supply chain to
develop as they can develop longer term business plans which current market
conditions prevent them from doing.

Are there any significant risks or barriers to delivery?

The availability of capital is the single biggest barrier to the region’s
contribution to the delivery of national carbon reduction targets, i.e. 3% year
on year in devolved areas from 2011.

How will the proposal interact with other initiatives eg Welsh
Government policies?

It is suggested that this programme could replace existing initiatives in the
area, i.e. Arbed and Nest. Very little is known about the potential future impact
of climate change on the existing Welsh housing stock and on the Welsh
population and the impact this will have on national, regional and local service
delivery. This programme could also be used to robustly test existing policies
and the feasibility of national strategic targets for fuel poverty and carbon
reduction as it represents a much more ambitious and broader programme
than has previously been available.

Page 30




Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)
SUBJECT: TENANCY AGREEMENT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  The purpose of the report is to obtain approval for the final stage of
implementation of the council’s revised tenancy agreement.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The council gave a commitment to tenants in the ‘Choices’ document,
that if it retained its housing stock, it would update its tenancy
agreement. The existing tenancy agreement is over 20 years old, and
legislation, policy and good practice have changed in that time.

2.02 Reports were submitted to cabinet both in 2011 and in October 2012
regarding the proposed changes.

2.03 Feedback from the appointed firm of solicitors, tenants, staff and
elected members have been incorporated to agree a final version
which was consulted on extensively throughout March, April and May
2014.

2.04 An updated report was submitted to the Housing Overview and
Scrutiny Committee following the close of the consultation and it is
now requested that Cabinet approve the final implementation of the
agreement.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 The consultation was more extensive than was required to enable
customers to have sufficient time to respond. A number of
consultation methods were employed to provide a wide variety of
ways that customers could find out more information and have an
opportunity to respond.

3.02 The consultation was launched at the tenant’s conference at The Civic
Hall, Connah’s Quay on 3w February 2014. This included a

Page 31



3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

4.00

4.01

presentation on the proposed agreement, along with copies of the
documents to be sent to tenants and an opportunity to come to a
presentation stand to look at these and ask questions and give
feedback.

A copy of the proposed tenancy agreement along with the preliminary
notice of variation was sent to all tenants in March 2014.
Accompanying these documents was a summary of the changes
between the existing tenancy conditions and the proposed ones. In
addition, a schedule of drop-in events which were held across the
county in the consultation period was included in the pack. Details of
how customers could respond to the consultation along with a form for
customers to complete were also sent.

Documents were provided in the medium of Welsh and English along
with details of how the documents could be provided in other formats
if required. As a result of making the consultation documents available
in other formats, a request was received to produce these in audio
format for accessibility reasons. This was produced and provided to
the customer requesting it.

Details of the consultation were posted on both the council’s website
and on the Housing in Flintshire Facebook page.

A series of 15 drop-in events was held throughout the consultation
period.

Drop-in events were not held in Holywell, Flint or Mold due to staff
being available at these locations during office hours to answer
questions and accept feedback on the consultation.

The responses to the consultation were positive apart from one query
relating to the legality of varying the tenancy agreement, and another
query relating to the section on ‘tenants rights’ which were addressed
by the council’s legal team when that tenant put these questions to the
Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

The proposed tenancy agreement also contains the right for the
council to (in the future) introduce charging for missed appointments.
In the event that the council did decide to consider introduce charging,
there would need to be a specific policy developed by officers and
approved by elected members, alongside consultation with customers
throughout the process.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet give approval for the final stage of the
implementation of the new tenancy agreement.

Page 32



5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Administrative and postage costs for implementation of final stage.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

No negative impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

No negative impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

No negative impact.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

No negative impact.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

No further consultation required.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

As detailed in the report.

APPENDICES

Draft tenancy agreement
Details of proposed changed compared to existing agreement.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Grant
Telephone: 01352 701750
Email: Helen.Grant@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



lenancy Agreement

This is an important legal document.
Please keep it safe.

Sir y Fflint
g

Page 35



Flintshire County Council would like to welcome you to your new
home and community. We hope that you will be very happy as a
council tenant.

This tenancy agreement sets out both your obligations as a tenant
and those of Flintshire County Council as your Landlord. This
agreement is a legally binding contract between yourself and
Flintshire County Council.

Available in Audio Tape, Braille, large print and
other languages on request.

If you would like this document in another language please
contact your Local Housing office or Flintshire Connects
Office.

This message will be printed in other languages here.

The English Language version of this Tenancy Agreement (the
original version) shall have precedence over any translation which is
provided for you or obtained by you. Any translated version of this
Tenancy Agreement (except for Welsh) is provided for your
convenience only. In the event of any dispute or disagreement in
relation to the original version and any version provided for you or
obtained by you in any other language, and in the event of any action
in relation to a breach of terms of the Tenancy Agreement, the terms
of the original version shall prevail.

Page 36



Page 37



The purpose of the tenancy details form is to ensure
that you and the Council agree to meet the
conditions of this agreement.

Both the introductory and secure tenancy details
forms record the following information:

e Qur name and address

e Your name and address

e The address of the property to be rented
e Type of property

e Start date of your tenancy

¢ Type of tenancy

¢ Rent for this property

e Your signature

e Qur signature

¢ Your payment details

If you accept the conditions set out in this tenancy
agreement, you will need to complete either the
introductory tenancy details form or the secure
tenancy details form which can be found at the end
of this agreement. You will be told by your
Neighbourhood Housing Officer which one applies
to you.

The form is at the back of this document.
By signing the Tenancy Details Form you are

agreeing that the information provided in your
Housing Appilcation Form is correct.

Page 38



Your tenancy agreement

When you sign this tenancy agreement, you will
become our tenant and live in the property under
the conditions of this agreement. This tenancy
agreement sets out your tenancy type. The
conditions contained in this tenancy agreement
apply to all types of tenancy unless otherwise stated
You will be responsible for any breach of these
conditions by members of your household, including
lodgers and sub-tenants and your visitors.

It is important that you know and understand what
conditions you are agreeing to. If there is anything
you do not know and understand you should seek
advice from Flintshire County Council, a solicitor, a
Law Centre, the Citizens Advice Bureau, a Housing
Advice Centre or Shelter.

If you breach a tenancy condition, we may take
steps to end your tenancy. There are some
circumstances (for example, cases of noise
nuisance) where you may also be breaking the
law and we will take any appropriate action.

Page 39



i ‘You’ means
i thetenant of
i the property,

i and where
i there are

i joint tenants, !

i eachand
i everyone of
i them.

Your right to live in the property

This agreement gives you the right, as a tenant, to
live in the property unless there is a legal reason for
us to take action against you to recover possession
of the property. For example this might happen if:

e You break any of the conditions of this
agreement.

® You stop using the property as your principal or
only home.

¢ You have given false or fraudulent information to
get the tenancy.

e We need to carry out redevelopment or major
repairs to the property, which we cannot do
unless you move out.

e There is a legal ground for possession under the
Housing Act 1985, the Housing Act 1996 or any
other law.

Joint tenancies

If you are a joint tenant we can enforce the tenancy
conditions against both or all the joint tenants
together or as individuals. As a joint tenant you
also have equal rights and obligations. This means
each tenant is responsible for making sure that rent
is paid and either tenant can be held responsible if
this Tenancy Agreement is breached.

Page 40



‘demote

i your

i tenancy’

i means you
i could lose

i your original
i tenancy

i status and

i be evicted

i more easily.

...............

Type of tenancy

There are two types of tenancy entered into by
Flintshire County Council namely; introductory and
secure.

If we give you an introductory tenancy, the first 12
months of your tenancy period is a trial period.
During this trial period the courts will allow us to end
your tenancy as long as we have followed the
correct legal procedures. We may extend this trial
period in certain circumstances.

As an introductory tenant you will have fewer rights
than a secure tenant, these are explained on pages
9 to 11 of this agreement. If we gave you this
tenancy while you were part way through an
introductory tenancy with another housing provider,
you must serve the rest of the 12 month trial period
and any extended period before you become a
secure tenant with us. When the trial period and any
extended period has come to an end, you
automatically become a secure tenant unless we
have issued court proceedings to end your tenancy.

If we give you a secure tenancy or you become a
secure tenant you will have extra legal rights set
out on pages 9-11 of this agreement.

As a secure tenant you must still behave responsibly
and keep to the conditions of this Agreement. If you
breach the conditions of this agreement we have
the right to take you to court where a judge would
then decide if we could evict you or demote your
tenancy.

Page 41



i ‘Us’ means
i Flintshire

i County

i Council.

...............

Third parties

This agreement does not give rights to anyone except
you and us, and anyone who legally takes over our
duties or your tenancy.

Data protection

We will keep to the Data Protection Act 1998 when we
deal with personal and sensitive information. This
means we will use your personal information in line with
the law.

Notices

Tenants who wish to serve Notices and other
communications (including notices in proceedings) on
the Council should do so in writing and send or deliver
the Notices to:

Community Services Directorate

County Offices

Chapel Street

Flint

Flintshire

CH6 5BD

The Tenant accepts that a Notice of Seeking
Possession, Notice to Terminate or other formal Notice
relating to the tenancy served on him or her is good
service, if the Notice is posted, delivered or left at the
premises or their last known address, and addressed
to the tenant. The Notice would be deemed served on
the tenant within 48 hours of being delivered to, posted
to or left at the premises or their last known address.

Page 42



i Alist of

i current

i ‘qualifying
i repairs’ is

i contained in
i the Tenant
i Handbook

i ‘Succession’ :

i happens

i whena

i tenant dies
i and their

i tenancy is

...............

| passedonto !

i another
i person.

Regardless of whether you are an introductory or
secure tenant, you have certain legal rights. This
section sets out your legal rights.

Right to live in the property

No tenant can be made to leave their home unless
ordered to do so by a court. It will usually be because
the tenant has not kept to the terms of the Tenancy
Agreement or has broken the law. The court process is
different depending on whether you are an introductory
or a secure tenant.

Right to repair

You can get certain urgent repairs done quickly and at
no cost to you. You can also expect to have certain
urgent repairs carried out within set times under the
Right to Repair regulations. These are repairs which, if
not completed on time, would seriously affect your
health or safety. You will be told if a repair you
requested is classified as a 'qualifying repair'.

Right to Succession

If the tenancy of your home has not already passed
from one person to another via a succession, the
tenancy of your home can be succeeded by the
remaining joint tenant or to your spouse or civil partner
providing they are living with you at the time of your
death.

Page 43



i ‘Assign’
i means the
i transfer of

i your tenancy

i to someone
i else.

i An

i assignment
i to someone
i whois

i qualified to

i succeed

i countsasa
i succession

i ‘one
i succession

i only’ policy).

...............

i (i.e. under the

Depending on when your tenancy began, if there is no
remaining tenant, spouse or partner, the Council may
allow the tenancy to pass to a relative (your parent,
child, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle,
aunt, nephew or niece) providing that person can
establish to our satisfaction that they have been living
with you continuously for the previous twelve months
prior to date of death. Note that, in accordance with the
Housing Act 1985, only one person may succeed to a
tenancy. A member of your family who is entitled to
succeed, may be required to move to alternative
accommodation if we consider the property is not
suitable for their needs.

Right to assign

You have the right to assign your tenancy to someone
else, but only if you have our written permission and
only if it is permitted in laws. If you want to assign your
tenancy, you should write to your Neighbourhood
Housing Officer, with your reasons for transfer to see if
it is allowed.

Right to your information

We must treat all personal information about tenants
as confidential. However, by law, we must share
essential information with certain public bodies.
You can see information which relates to you and is
held by us on file or on computer, provided you give us
reasonable notice. We have the right to make an
administrative charge for this.

Page 44



If you are unhappy about any information or expression
of opinion recorded in your files, you can ask for it to be
corrected or removed. If we disagree with your request,
you can insist that your views on the matter are added
to the records.

Your right for involvement

You have the right to start or join a local tenants group.
You can contact your Customer Involvement Officer for
information about groups in your area or about how to
start one.

Your right to consultation on housing
management matters

We must by law, provide you with information about
your Tenancy Agreement and about certain policies and
procedures. We must also inform you about how well
we are carrying out work in line with standards set
down by the National Assembly for Wales. We will keep
you informed about what is happening by publishing
information periodically.

We must consult you about any changes to your
Tenancy Agreement, any modernisation or
improvement planned for your home, or any changes to
our housing management policies. We do not have to
consult you before making changes to rent or other
charges but we must give you notice of those charges.
When we do consult you, we will, where possible offer
you choices - not just give you information about
decisions already made.

Page 45



A ‘mutual

i exchange’is

i where

| tenants agree :

i to swap

i properties
i and

i tenancies.

We will ask you for your comments and look into what
you say before a final decision is made. The methods of
consultation may include; visits by staff or consultants,
letters, surveys to residents, meetings, open days or
exhibitions.

Your ‘right to manage’

You and your neighbours may choose to form a tenant
management co-operative which could take over
managing one or more aspects of the housing service.
Your new organisation must be approved by National
Assembly for Wales. A consultation process would be
conducted before such a change could take place.

Right to mutually exchange

You can exchange your home with another Council
tenant or a tenant of a housing association (nationwide).
You must get written permission from us and any
other landlord involved. We will give permission except
where there are specific reasons, which are defined in
law.

Right to improve

You can carry out improvements to your home provided
you have our written permission before you start work.
We may apply some reasonable conditions when we
give our permission. We can only refuse to give
permission for certain reasons, and we will tell you the
reason if we refuse you. If you leave your home, you may
get compensation for certain types of improvements you
have carried out. However if you cause damage to the
property as a result of your improvements you must
repair or replace any damage caused.

Page 46



i A‘lodger’ is

i someone

i who shares
i your home as :
i amember of :
i your !
i household.

i ‘Sublet’ is

i means

i granting '
i somebodya
i rightto have
i private use of
i part of your

i home.

+

Right to take in lodgers

You can take in lodgers provided you do not overcrowd
your home. However you must inform us and the
Unified Benefit Advisory Service of the name, age
and sex of any intended lodger and of the part of your
home they will occupy.

Right to sublet

You can sub-let part of your home (not the whole) but
only if you first get our written permission. However
you must inform us and the Unified Benefit Advisory
Service of the name, age and sex of any intended sub-
tenant and of the part of your home they will occupy.

Right to an alternative landlord

You and your neighbours may choose another landlord
to manage or own your existing home. The landlord
must be approved by the National Assembly for Wales
and must be willing to buy your home. A rigorous
consultation process would be conducted before such a
change could take place.

Right to buy

You can buy your home from us if you legally qualify,
provided you have been a tenant for at least 5 years
and you are not facing Court action for breach of your
tenancy conditions. Members of your family who are
living with you may be able to buy your home with you.
You may get a discount. The amount of discount
depends on the total amount of time you have spent as
a tenant of the Council or other right to buy landlord, and
whether the property is a house or a flat.

Page 47



However houses specially built or adapted for disabled
or older people, or people with special needs may be
excluded from the right to buy.

Rent and other Charges ‘ ’I’I

Page 48



Your rent is used to pay for the housing services you
receive. It is important that everyone pays their rent
regularly and on time so that we can afford to provide
high quality services. This section tells you about your
obligations to pay your rent.

1. If we collect the gas charge, electricity charge,
tenancy support charges, water and sewerage
charges, septic tank charge, contents insurance, or
the concessionary TV licence and other services as
part of your total rent we will pay them to the
appropriate organisations.

2. We will give you at least 4 weeks notice in writing if we
increase or decrease the rent.

3. We may increase or decrease the other charges
which are included in the rent with less notice than 4
weeks.

4. You will be told in writing at least one week before any
change to these charges.

5. We will provide you with an up to date rent
statement four times a year and whenever you ask
for one.

6. You may also be required to pay service charges.
These are charges which are not covered by rent.
Examples of services that may be covered are
cleaning of communal areas, gardening and other
services in communal areas. If there is a service
charge it will be identified clearly on the Tenancy
Details Form.

Page 49



6. You must pay your rent and any other charges
regularly and on time. Rent is due weekly in advance
on a Monday.

7. Your rent may include charges for gas, electricity,
water and sewerage, septic tank, contents insurance,
or the concessionary TV licence and other services, if
it does not you must pay for them directly.

8. You agree that, if support services are included as a
condition of occupancy, you will accept, pay for and
make use of the agreed support services provided by
us on your behalf.

9. You must pay any rent arrears due in accordance
with any agreement entered into with us. This also
applies to any arrears accrued from a previous
tenancy you have held with us.

Page 50



Looking after your home is a joint responsibility between
us and you.

We are responsible for most repairs, maintenance and
servicing needed to the property, but you are
responsible for a number of minor repairs and for
decorating the inside of your home. Full details of our
responsibilities for the work we will carry out can be
found in the Tenant Handbook.

1. We must keep in repair the structure and exterior of
the property.

2. We will decorate the outside of your home and the
shared parts when necessary or according to planned
maintenance programme, unless you have done the
work yourself.

3. We will keep communal grounds and landscaped
areas that are our responsibility clear and tidy.

4. You must report promptly to us any defects in the
property which are our responsibility to repair and not
allow the property to fall into disrepair through neglect.

5. If you report a repair or arrange for any works
(including servicing) and then fail to keep the
appointment without giving at least 24 hours notice
we may recharge you for our reasonable expenses
reasonably incurred i.e travelling costs, wasted labour
costs.

Page 51



6. You must keep in good repair all parts of the
property which we are not obliged to repair, and not
allow the property to fall into disrepair through
neglect.

7. If you have failed to do repairs which are your
responsibility, we will give you notice in writing of the
work which must be done and a reasonable time in
which it must be completed. If you don't, we may do
the work and make you pay for it.

8. You must let us or our representatives, agents or
contractors access the property to carry out for
example; necessary repair inspections, repairs,
improvements, planned programmes, gas servicing
and safety checks, and to complete tenancy audits
and inspections , as long as:

¢ You have had at least 24 hours notice in writing
(unless there is an emergency); and
e They show you their proof of identity.

If there is an emergency (such as, where somebody may
be in danger, there is a risk of damage to the property, or
the adjoining property) we will not give you any written
notice and you must let us enter your home immediately.
We reserve the right to force entry in to the property
without giving you any notice. We will only gain entry if
you are not there to let us in immediately, or if you refuse
to let us in. If we do gain entry, we will make the property
secure when we leave it.

Page 52



9. You or any members of your household or your
invited visitors must not damage the property. If you
or they cause any damage, you must put it right to
our satisfaction. If you don't, we may do the work
and make you pay our reasonable costs, reasonably
incurred.

10.You must not knock down, alter or remove any part
of the property without our written permission.

11.You may carry out improvements to your property
only with our written permission first. You must also
obtain and comply with any required Building
Regulations and Planning Permission. Where the
improvements affect the gas or electrical systems the
work must be carried out by an appropriately qualified
and registered person or contractor.

Page 53



We aim to ensure that our cutomers are able to live in an
area that is clean, safe and pleasant. This section tells
you about your obligations to ensure this standard is
maintained.

1. We may provide, or arrange to be provided support
services to help you maintain your tenancy and
maintain the security and safety of your home, as
agreed with you. These support services may be
provided by us or an agency on our behalf.

1. You must use the property as your only or main
home throughout your tenancy.

2. You must obtain our written permission to use any
part of the property for any trade, business or other
purpose except as your home.

3. You must not allow more people to live in your home
that the Council considers reasonable and so cause
overcrowding as defined in law.

4. You must tell us if you will be away from your home
for more than 28 days. This is to make sure we know
you have not just abandoned your property. If your
job means that you are away from the property for
long periods, you should discuss this with us.

Page 54



5. You must keep both the inside and outside of your
property in a clean, tidy and sanitary condition to
our satisfaction. Also you must ensure that all refuse
and unwanted household items are disposed of in a
safe and hygienic manner. If your home has a
recycling bin or bin chute, you must use it in line with
our recycling policy.

6. You are responsible for decorating the inside of your
home and keeping it in a reasonable state of
decoration.

7. You must keep your garden tidy by cutting the lawns
and trimming the hedges and bushes. If the garden is
overgrown, we may do the work and charge you our
reasonable costs reasonably incurred. Or, we may
take court action against you and charge you the cost
of this action if the court agrees. You must not store
rubbish, furniture or household appliances in the
garden area. We will give you seven days notice to
remove the items. If you do not remove them within
seven days, we may do it for you and charge our
reasonable costs reasonably incurred. Or, we may
take court action against you and charge you our
costs.

8. You must not remove, or alter an existing fence,
replace or plant any hedge or tree, or put up a fence
without getting our written permission.

9. You must not erect any garden structure such as a
shed, greenhouse, pigeon loft or garage in your
garden without the our written permission.

10.You must not erect or remove or fix a radio or TV

aerial, satellite dish or earth wire to the outside of
the property without our written permission.

Page 55



11.If you live in a sheltered housing accommodation, you
and the people you are responsible for must not
smoke in the shared areas of the building where “No
smoking” signs are displayed. These areas include
any stairwells , corridors, lifts and landings, and any
shared bathroom, lounge or kitchen facilities.

12.You must not store any quantity of inflammable
material or gas in the property, sheds, garages or
outhouses except where it is reasonably needed for
normal domestic use, in which case it must be
stored safely.

13.Tenants of Castle Heights, Richard Heights and
Bolingbroke Heights in Flint must not bring in, or use,
fireworks or any domestic bottled gas in the
building.

14.You must co-operate with us to ensure that all the
areas in your home and the communal areas are,
kept in a clean and tidy condition, free of
obstructions, and free of litter and rubbish. You
must ensure that personal items or other belongings
do not cause a fire hazard, obstruction or any other
Health & Safety risk. If they do, you must co-operate
with us to remove the items.

15. You, or members of your household or your invited
visitors must not interfere with any fire evacuation
signs or equipment for detecting or putting out fires.

16. You, or members of your household or any visitors

must ensure that security/fire doors are kept shut
at all times.

Page 56



17.You must not park or allow anyone else to park, any
motor vehicles, caravans, boats, trailers etc., in your
garden without our written permission. Permission
will then only be granted at our discretion and then
only where there is a properly constructed hard
standing and dropped kerb in place.

18. You, or members of your household or your invited
visitors, must not park any private motor vehicles
on the communal areas except where we have
marked a parking area or with our written
permission.

19.Any other vehicle, or caravan, motorhome, boat
or trailer may not be parked on the communal areas
except on marked parking areas and garage sites
and then only with our written permission.

20.You, or members of your household or your invited
visitors, must not do major vehicle repairs or park an
unlicensed or unroadworthy vehicle on communal
areas.

21.You, or members of your household or your invited
visitors, must not park in any bay reserved for
emergency vehicles or obstruct any area which may
hinder access for emergency services.

Page 57



As a tenant you must respect and be considerate to
your neighbours. Everyone has the right to live the way
they wish to, providing they do not interfere with people
living near them, or break the law. In most cases it would
be expected that people resolve their own problems
peaceably. If this fails then we may take appropriate
action against you, if you, or anyone living with you or
visiting your home (including children), break any
condition of this tenancy agreement by behaving in a
way that may cause nuisance or annoyance to other
people. Possible courses of action may include - formal
warnings, demotion of tenancy, injunctions or
possession proceedings.

1. We will not interfere with how you use your home as
long as you keep to the terms of this agreement or
unless there is any other reason under the Housing
Acts of 1985 and 1996 or any other law where we
may need to.

2. We will respond to any complaints of nuisance,

harassment or victimisation and take appropriate
action.

Page 58



{ ‘Nuisance’
i means

i behaviour
i thatis

i harmful,

i offensive,
annoying

i disagreeable,

i orinterferes

i with the quiet
i enjoyment of :

i another
i person

‘Harassment’
means
behaviour
that uses
violent words
or actions
against a
person or
groups of
people.

. You (or anyone living with you or visiting the property)

must not act in any way which is anti social or is likely
to cause a nuisance or annoyance to any other
person. Examples of nuisance include, but are not
limited to:

Throwing items from windows, balconies or
walkways

Loud music or loud noise from a TV, radio, hi-fi or
musical instruments

Loud arguing and shouting and frequent door
slamming

Dog barking and fouling

Offensive, abusive and threatening behaviour
Annoying car maintance or broken down vehicles
Offensive intoxication

DIY work at unsociable hours

. You must not commit or threaten any form of

harassment against any other person. This includes
harassment on the grounds of sex, gender, age,
religion, race, colour, sexual orientation and disability.
Examples include, but are not limited to;

Racist behaviour or language

Using or threatening to use violence, including
domestic violence and abuse

Repeatedly using abusive language

Damaging or threatening to damage another
person’s home or possession

Writing threatening or abusive graffiti or letters
Intimidation

Targeting abuse at someone because they have a
disability.

Page 59



. You must not use, or allow the property and
communal parts of the building to be used, for any
illegal or immoral activity. Examples of such activities
include but are not limited to:

Prostitution

storing, producing or selling drugs

storing or selling stolen goods

the use of dangerous weapons such as any type of
gun or rifle, catapult or crossbow

Human trafficking

. You must not use harass, abuse, threaten or be
aggressive or violent behaviour towards us, our
representatives, agents or contractors.

. You must obtain our written permission before you
keep or look after any animals, birds or livestock in
the property. Certain types of property are not suitable
for keeping animals, birds or livestock. We have a list
of addresses that will determine whether permission
will be granted. If permission is granted, any animals,
birds or livestock being kept or being looked after
must not cause a nuisance, annoyance or
disturbance to any other person. If they do become a
nuisance, annoyance or disturbance we may ask you
to remove them from your property. Permission to
keep pets will always be subject to conditions to
promote responsible pet ownership.

Page 60



By law we must make sure that any personal
information we hold about you is accurate and up to
date. To ensure our records of you are accurate and
up to date, you must tell us of any changes to the
occupation of your home or changes to your
tenancy. To help you with this you may request a
form from us.

1.

If you change your name by deed poll or get
married and change your name you must show us
your deed of name change or your marriage
certificate before we can change your name on your
tenancy agreement.

. You must tell us about the birth of any children or if

somebody moves in with you on a permanent basis.
They will be added to the occupancy records for your
tenancy.

. You must tell us if somebody leaves or stops living

with you at the property. Their details will then be
removed from the occupancy records.

. If you are already a Council tenant and want to add

someone to your tenancy, you will need to complete a
joint tenancy application form. The granting of a joint
tenancy is always at our discretion and will only be granted
when itis in the interests of the Council to do so.

. We can't just remove ‘a party’ from your tenancy.

This can be done only by written agreement of all joint
tenants, a court order as part of family proceedings,
or by succession.

Page 61



. You must give us at least 4 weeks notice in writing
when you want to give up your tenancy. The notice
must be signed by you. If you are joint tenants, either
or any one of you can end the tenancy by giving the
written notice which will be binding on both or all of
you.

. The last day of your tenancy must be a Sunday.
You must return the keys to the Council offices
before 12 noon on the Monday following the last day
of the tenancy. If you fail to do this, additional rent
will become payable.

. Usually you must pay the rent and all charges for the
whole period of notice, even if you have moved out
and returned the keys before the Monday on which
the notice period ends. If you fail to clear any
outstanding rent and charges before you move out
we will take action to recover the debt.

. At the end of your tenancy you must give us vacant
possession of the property. You must clear the
property of all your furniture and belongings, leave it
in good repair and in a clean and tidy condition (fair
wear and tear excepted) and return the keys to the
Council offices.

. [f you fail to clear the property and/ or leave itin a
state of disrepair, we will charge you for the cost of
removing items that you leave behind and for any
work that is necessary. We will not be responsible for
any items that you leave behind.

Page 62



6. You must not leave anybody living in your home
when you move out, such as a lodger. If you do so,
we will take court action to remove them from the
property and you and/or your lodger may have to pay
the costs.

7. Introductory tenants only
If you have an introductory tenancy, we can only end
your tenancy with a court order. We will only ask the
court for a possession order against you if you break
the conditions of this tenancy agreement or there is
any other reason [in law.]

If you break your tenancy conditions, we may serve a
‘Notice to Terminate’ on you. This notice will say that
the court will be asked to make an order for
possession and give the reasons why the action is
being taken. It will give you the date after which
possession proceedings will start. This will be at least
four weeks after the notice is served.

8. Secure tenants only
We would have to show that we had valid reasons to
evict or demote your tenancy. These are called
‘grounds’ and are defined by law. You would have
the right to put your case at a court hearing. Before
going to court we would usually have to serve you
with a Notice of Intention to seek Possession or
Notice of Intention to Demote your tenancy setting
out our reasons for serving the Notice.

Page 63



Death of a tenant

9. In the event of your death, the tenancy may pass on
to ajoint tenant, your spouse or civil partner, or
member of your family if they are qualified to
succeed.

10.In the event that there is no one qualified to succeed
at the time at the time of your death, the tenancy
becomes part of your estate. If you have left a will,
the tenancy can be brought to end by a personal
representative of your estate. The personal
representative must give at least four weeks notice in
writing ending on a Monday. Your estate is also
responsible for other conditions of this agreement set
out in clauses 2.0 to 7.7 of this agreement.

11.In the event that there is no will, known as ‘intestate’,
legal responsibility for your tenancy passes to the
Public Trustee. We will end the tenancy by serving a
‘Notice to Quit on the Public Trustee. A copy of this
notice will be given to any next of kin that you may
have.

Page 64



To make a complaint about a council service follow
these simple steps:

Step 1 Contact the service you have been dealing with
or the Customer Services Team (01352
703020). Your complaint will be recorded on a
central database and if it is not possible to
resolve the matter immediately it will be
acknowledged within 5 working days. The
service will aim to provide a full response to you
within 10 working days from receipt of your
complaint.

Step 2 If you are not satisfied with the response you
receive from the service, contact the Customer
Services Team (01352 703020) who will ensure
that your complaint is considered by a senior
officer within the service or the Corporate
Complaints Officer. You will then receive a
response within 20 working days.

Ombudsman

If you feel that the Council has failed to address or
resolve your complaint to your satisfaction you can
contact the The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales,
1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae, Pencoed, Bridgend, CF35 5LJ.
Telephone 0845 6010987 (local call rate), fax 01656
641199, e-mail ask@ombudsman-wales.org.uk

Page 65



Compliments and Comments

If you wish to make a comment or compliment please
contact the relevant service or the Customer Services
Team (01352 703020). All compliments and comments
are recorded on a central database for monitoring
purposes and forwarded to the appropriate service for
necessary action or acceptance.

Schedule 1 ‘ 29

Page 66



This form contains details of the tenancy between:
us Flintshire County Council of County Offices, Chapel Street, FLINT CH6 5BD and
you (full name(s) of the tenant(s) in BLOCK CAPITALS.

0
@ Relationship to @:

The property rented in this agreement is at:

Type of property:
Start date of tenancy: / /20
Type of Tenancy: This tenancy is a secure tenancy

Rent for this property: The basic rent (not including any charges) for the property at
the start of this agreement will be: £

Other charges due as part of your total rent £ (water and sewerage)

Charges included as part of your total rent
£ (Heating) £ (T.V)

(These ‘Other Charges’ are not eligible for Housing Benefit)

Service Charges: £

Total weekly amount due: £

Payment: The total rent is due on Monday each week (for the week ahead).

I/We have inspected the property and accept the tenancy from the above date.

I/We have received, read and understood the conditions of tenancy and agree to abide by them.
I/We understand that if I/We have given false information, you may prosecute and you may take

steps to end the tenancy.

Your signature: (D Date: / /20
@ Date: / /20

On behalf of Flintshire County Council

Name: Position:

Signature: Date: / 120

Page 67




This form contains details of the tenancy between:
us Flintshire County Council of County Offices, Chapel Street, FLINT CH6 5BD and
you (full name(s) of the tenant(s) in BLOCK CAPITALS.

O

@ Relationship to @:

The property rented in this agreement is at:

Type of property:
Start date of tenancy: /

/20

Type of Tenancy: This tenancy is an introductory tenancy

Rent for this property: The basic rent (not including any service charges) for the

property at the start of this agreement will be: £

Other charges due as part of your total rent £

(water and sewerage)

£ (Heating)

Service charges included as part of your total rent

£

(Tv)

(These ‘Other Charges’ are not eligible for Housing Benefit)

Service Charges: £

Total weekly amount due: £

Payment: The total rent is due on Monday each week (for the week ahead).

I/We have inspected the property and accept the tenancy from the above date.

I/We have received, read and understood the conditions of tenancy and agree to abide by them.

I/We understand that if I/We have given false information, you may prosecute and you may take

steps to end the tenancy.
Your signature: @

@

On behalf of Flintshire County Council
Name:

Signature:

Page 68

Date: / /20
Date: / /20
Position:

Date: / /20




69 abed

Changes to tenancy terms and conditions

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

Explanation of terms used

Tenancy details form

This was originally a separate
document signed by the parties to
the tenancy.

This has been reviewed to be included in the tenancy agreement. This
ensures that it is clear which tenancy agreement the parties have signed
up to.

Section 2, Information about your
tenancy agreement (pages 2 to 5)

Introduction to tenancy conditions

This section has been reviewed with a view to explain more clearly the
responsibilities of tenants under tenancy agreements. In addition to this
there is some new content:

o More explanation
tenancies.

is given about secure and introductory

e A clause is inserted on page [5] making it clear that tenancy rights
do not extend to anyone other than the named tenant, the named
landlord and anyone who takes over the legal rights/duties of the
named tenant or landlord.

e A data protection clause is inserted on page [5], which commits
us to operate within current data protection law (as updated over
time) when dealing with your personal details.

o A clause is inserted on page [5] which informs you where to send
notices to us, and which also states that we may serve notices on
you at the dwelling being let to you or at your last known address.

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



0/ abed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

Section 3, Your rights (pages 6 to
11), comprises the following
clauses:

¢ Right to live in the property

¢ Right to repair

¢ Right to succession

¢ Right to assign

¢ Right to information

Clause 1 and the introduction to
tenancy conditions

Housing Act 1985, section 96

Housing Act 1985, section 87

Housing Act 1985, section 91

Clause 2, and Data Protection Act

No change is intended in relation to the tenant's right to live at the
dwelling. The new clause is intended to be more plain English, and also
explains that the court processes between introductory and secure
tenancies are different. This does not alter the position at law though — it
simply reflects the fact that we would like to use the same tenancy terms
and conditions booklet for introductory and secure tenants.

Tenants' right to repair is currently only contained in statute, rather than in
the existing form of tenancy agreement. The proposed new tenancy
agreement does not seek to alter the application of the statutory right to
repair, but we wanted to list it in the proposed tenancy document, so that
tenants were clear what tenancy rights they have.

The right to succeed is currently only contained in statute, rather than in
the existing form of tenancy agreement. The proposed new tenancy
agreement does not seek to alter the application of the statutory right to
succeed, but we wanted to list it in the proposed tenancy document, so
that tenants were clear what tenancy rights they have.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
assignments. As with the other rights clauses discussed above, we
wanted to list rights in the proposed tenancy document, so that tenants
were clear what they have.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your access to information we hold about you. As with the other rights

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



T/ obed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

¢ Right for involvement

¢ Right to consultation

¢ Right to manage

¢ Right to mutual exchange

¢ Right to improve

¢ Right to take in lodgers

1998, section 7 and Part Il generally

No equivalent tenancy clause.

Housing Act 1985, sections 104 and
105

Housing Act 1985, sections 27 to
27B

Clause 2, and Housing Act 1985,
section 92 and Schedule 3

Clause 16, and Housing Act 1985,
sections 97 to 101

Housing Act 1985, section 93

clauses discussed above, we wanted to list rights in the proposed
tenancy document, so that tenants were clear what they have.

This proposed new clause gives tenants' the right to start or join local
tenants' groups.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your access to information about your tenancy and our housing
management, or your right to be consulted about changes in housing
management which are likely to substantially affect you. As with the other
rights clauses discussed above, we wanted to list rights in the proposed
tenancy document, so that tenants were clear what they have.

This proposed new clause sets out your right to form a tenant
management cooperative to take over the management of housing
management services.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your right to exchange your property with another qualifying tenant. As
with the other rights clauses discussed above, we wanted to list rights in
the proposed tenancy document, so that tenants were clear what they
have.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your right to improve your property with our consent. As with the other
rights clauses discussed above, we wanted to list rights in the proposed
tenancy document, so that tenants were clear what they have.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your right to take in lodgers. It does however, introduce a new tenancy

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



¢/ obed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

¢ Right to sublet

¢ Right to an alternative landlord

¢ Right to buy

Clause 2, and Housing Act 1985,
sections 93 and 94

Housing Act 1985, section 32

Housing Act 1985, Part V

obligation to inform both us and the Unified Benefit Advisory Service of
the details of the intended lodger, and the part of your home they will
occupy.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your right to sublet part of your property as long as you have our prior
written permission (likewise there is no change to the prohibition on
subletting the whole of your property). It does however, introduce a new
tenancy obligation to inform both us and the Unified Benefit Advisory
Service of the details of the intended sub tenant, and the part of your
home they will occupy.

The proposed new clause sets out your right, in certain circumstances, to
have a group of your homes transferred to another landlord.

The proposed new clause does not alter the position at law in relation to
your statutory right to buy your home. As with the other rights clauses
discussed above, we wanted to list them in the proposed tenancy
document, so that tenants were clear what rights they have.

Section 4, Rent and other charges
(pages 12 to 13), comprises of the
following clauses:

e Our obligation 1,
payments

utility

No equivalent tenancy obligation

This proposed clause introduces a new obligation on us to pass on any
utility payments collected from you as part of your total rent, to the
appropriate organisation.

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3




¢/ obed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

e Qur obligation 2, rent increase
notices

e Our obligations 3 and 4, other
charge increases

e Our obligation 5, rent
statements
e Your obligation 6, rent
payments

e Your obligations 7 and 8, other
charges

e Your obligation 9, rent arrears

Clause 6, and Housing Act 1985,
section 102

Clause 6, and Housing Act 1985,
section 102

No equivalent tenancy obligation

Clause 4

Clause 5

No equivalent tenancy obligation

The proposed new clause confirms that we will continue to give four
weeks' notice of rent increases.

The proposed new clause confirms that we may continue to give less
than four weeks' notice of increases or decreases of other charges, but it
adds a new obligation for us to give at least one weeks' notice in relation
to these charges.

The proposed new clause introduces a new obligation on us to supply
rent statements on demand, and in any event at least four times a year.

No change to your rent payment obligations.

The list has been adjusted slightly (most obviously to allow for the
existence of support charges), but there is no change to your general
obligation to pay any other charges which are included in your total rent.

This proposed clause introduces a tenancy obligation to pay any rent
arrears which you owe us, either on this or a previous tenancy we granted
to you. If you do not pay your arrears, this will be a breach under the
tenancy agreement and may form part of a possession action against
you.

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



) obed

Location of clause in proposed

Original location of clause in the

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

new tenancy current tenancy (or statutory
reference)
Section 5, Repairs and
improvements (pages 14 to 16),
comprises of the following clauses:
e Our obligation 1, structure and | Clause 7 [No change is proposed to our repairing obligations.]
exterior
e No clause equivalent to existing | Clause 8 No change is proposed to our obligations to keep in working order
clause 8. installations within your home.
e Our obligation 2, external and | Clause 9 This proposed clause clarifies that the Council is responsible for both

communal decoration

e Our obligation 3, communal
grounds

e Your obligation 4, repairs
reporting

e Your obligation 5, attending
appointments

e Your
repairs

obligations 6 and 7,

e Your obligation 8, allowing us
access

No equivalent tenancy obligation

Clause 12

No equivalent tenancy obligation

Clauses 10 and 11

Clause 13

external decoration (which has always been the case but is not stated in
the existing tenancy) and communal area decoration.

The proposed new clause introduces a new obligation on us to keep
relevant communal grounds clear and tidy.

No change is proposed to this clause.

This new proposed clause allows us to charge you, our reasonable costs
for missed appointments.

No changes are proposed to these clauses.

This clause has been expanded to explain more works which might

require access to be obtained, specifying the notice periods required for
obtaining access, and clarifying that in an emergency we may decide to

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



G/ obed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

e Your obligations 9 and 10,
damage

e Your obligation 11,
improvements

making

Section 6, Using your home (pages
17 to 20), comprises of the following
clauses:

e Our obligation 1,
services

support

e Your obligations 1 and 2, use of
your home

e Your obligation 3, overcrowding

e Your obligation 4,
abandonment

e Your obligation 5, maintenance

e Your obligation 6, internal

decoration

Clauses 14 and 15

Clause 16

No equivalent tenancy obligation

Clauses 1 and 3

No equivalent tenancy obligation

No equivalent tenancy obligation

Clauses 18 and 34

Clause 19

force entry (making the property secure again afterwards).
No changes are proposed to these clauses.
No substantive change is proposed to this clause, although it does now

specify you may be responsible for obtaining other consents/permissions
for any works.

This new proposed clause notes that we may be responsible for
arranging support services.

No changes are proposed to the operation of these clauses.

This proposed clause explains that overcrowding is not permitted.

This proposed clause requires you to let us know if you are to be away
from your home for more than 28 days.

This proposed clause introduces tenancy obligations around the disposal
of waste and the use of recycling facilities.

No change is proposed to this clause.

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



9/ abed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

e Your obligations 7, 8 and 9,
gardens

e Your obligation 10, aerials

e Your obligation 11, smoking at
sheltered housing
accommodation

e Your obligations 12 and 13,
storage of inflammable material

e Your obligation 14, obstructions

e Your obligations 15 and 16, fire
safety

e Your obligations 17, 18, 19,
and 21 parking

e Your vehicle

repairs

obligation 20,

Clauses 20 and 21

Clause 23

No equivalent tenancy obligation

Clause 24

Clause 25

No equivalent tenancy obligations

Clauses 22 and 26

Clause 27

No substantive changes are made to garden maintenance obligations,
although the proposed clauses now states that gardens must not be used
to store rubbish/furniture etc. The proposed clauses also now state that
we may charge you our costs (including court costs) in remedying your
failure to comply with these clauses.

No changes are proposed to this clause.

This is a proposed new clause seeking to prevent smoking in communal
areas in sheltered housing schemes

No changes are proposed to these obligations.

The new proposed clause expands on the need not to create health and
safety hazards.

These proposed new clauses requires tenants to ensure fire safety
measures are not interfered with.

Proposed clauses 17, 18 and 19 do not materially change tenants'
obligations although new clause 17 makes it clear that dropped kerbs are
a requirement when a property's garden is going to be used for parking.
Proposed new clause 21 seeks to protect emergency bays and prohibits
parking in areas where emergency services may need to obtain access.

No changes are proposed to this clause.

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



) ) abed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

Section 7, Being a good neighbour
(pages 21 to 23) comprises of the
following clauses:

e Our obligations 1 and 2, our
response to problems

¢ Your obligation 3, nuisance

e Your obligations 4 and 6,
harassment

e Your obligation 5, illegal or
immoral activity

e Your obligation 7, pets

Section 8, Changes to your

circumstances (page 24)

No equivalent tenancy obligations

Clauses 28 and 29

Clauses 31 and 33

Clauses 30 and 32

Clauses 35, 36 and 37

No equivalent tenancy obligations

The new proposed clauses make clear our responsibilities to take legal
action where appropriate, and to respond appropriately to complaints of
nuisance, harassment or victimisation.

No substantive change is intended to these clauses.

No substantive change is intended to these clauses.

No substantive change is intended to this clause.

Some new obligations are proposed which make keeping pets subject to
conditions to promote responsible pet ownership, and allowing us to
require pets which cause a nuisance to be removed.

This proposed new section requires tenants to inform us when their
circumstances change. Examples of changes of circumstances include:

o Changes of name, and birth of children
e Occupants moving in or out permanently

e Adding or removing people from the tenancy

CNST.1325313.1

SBH.MAN31824.3



g/ obed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

Section 9, Ending your tenancy
(page 25 to 26) comprises of the
following clauses:

¢ Clauses 1 and 2, notice period

e Clause 3, outstanding rent and
charges

e Clauses 4 and 5, clearing the
property

e Clause 6, people remaining at

the property

e Clauses 7 and 8, how we can
end the tenancy

e Clauses 9 to 11,
succession

rights of

Clauses 38 and 39

No equivalent tenancy obligations

Clause 40

No equivalent tenancy provision

Clause 41

No equivalent tenancy provisions

No change is intended to these clauses.

This proposed new clause makes it clear that rent and other charges
which cover the tenant's notice period must still be paid by the tenant.

No substantive change is intended to these obligations.

This new proposed clause states that people left at the property after the
tenancy has ended will be removed, and any legal costs may be
recharged to that person or the outgoing tenant.

The new proposed clauses explain in more detail, the process for us to
end a tenancy. These clauses do not change the position at law however,
and so even though there are no tenancy clauses which set out all of this
information in the current tenancy, there will be no substantive change to
the way we end tenancies if these clauses are included.

The new proposed clauses the right of succession, in the event of a
tenant's death. These clauses do not change our current policy on
succession however, and so even though there are no tenancy clauses
which set out this information in the current tenancy, there will be no
substantive change to the way we manage successions if these clauses
are included.

CNST.1325313.1

10

SBH.MAN31824.3



6/ obed

Location of clause in proposed
new tenancy

Original location of clause in the
current tenancy (or statutory
reference)

Summary of proposed changes, and their effect

Section 10, Complaints, comments
and compliments (pages 28 to 29)

No equivalent tenancy provisions

These new clauses are proposed to make it clear what the processes are
for tenancy complaints, comments and compliments. They reflect current
policy, and have principally been included so that tenants can see what

their rights are.

CNST.1325313.1

11

SBH.MAN31824.3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: THE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND

POLICING ACT 2014

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To inform Members of new legislative provision for powers for
dealing with anti-social behaviour.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act, which has
recently come into force, seeks to consolidate and simplify the
approach to anti-social behaviour, and enable effective local action
for control and reduction.

2.02 Anti-social behaviour means behaviour causing harassment, alarm
or distress to members of the public or any individual member of the
public.

2.03 The approach continues to rely heavily on partnership working built
up over time under the community safety legislation.

2.04 Significant parts of the Act are specific to police responsibilities
which are not covered in detail in this report but are included in the
appendices.

2.05 There are specific sections for the legislation for local authorities as
providers of housing and to social landlords, for example, for the
repossession of property when tenants act in an irresponsible
manner.

2.06 The Act introduces a ‘New Absolute Ground for Possession’ of
secure tenancies where the tenant, member of their household or
visitor has been convicted of a serious offence, for example drug
dealing at the property. The purpose is to expedite the eviction of
the most anti-social tenants to bring relief to victims.

Page 81



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

CONSIDERATIONS

There are two main provisions that the new legislation brings in that
can be used by the local authority to tackle general anti-social
behaviour: Community Protection Notices (CPN) and Public Spaces
Protection Orders (PSPO).

The Community Protection Notice (CPN) is intended to deal with
particular, ongoing problems or nuisances which affect the
community’s quality of life by targeting those responsible. Examples
of which are graffiti, rubbish accumulation or noise. Local
Authorities already take the lead in dealing with these kinds of
issues and will continue to be able to issue the new notice, following
the perpetrator receiving a written warning.

A CPN can be issued if the officer is satisfied on reasonable
grounds that the conduct of the individual, business or organisation:

- is having a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those
in the locality;

- is persistent or continuing in nature; and

- is unreasonable

For services such as Pollution Control, issuing a CPN in itself does
not discharge the Council from its duty to issue an Abatement
Notice where the behaviour constitutes a statutory nuisance for the
purposes of Part 3 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990
examples of which being noise or artificial light.

Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO) are intended to deal with a
particular nuisance or problem in a particular area that is detrimental
to the local community’s quality of life, by imposing conditions on the
use of that area that apply to everyone, such as street drinking,
roaming dogs in parks, and groups of people causing noise issues
in open spaces.

The local authority may make a PSPO on any public space within its
own area. The definition of public space is wide and includes any
place to which the public or any section of the public has access, as
of right or by virtue of express or implied permission. Restrictions
are set by the local authority and the conditions may be enforced by
authorised council officers, police officers and police community
support officers.

Before making a PSPO, evidence should be provided by partner
agencies to support the need for making an order. Alternative
means to remedy the behaviours experienced should also have
been considered before making an order.

Page 82



3.08

3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

A PSPO needs to be made in consultation with North Wales Police
and needs to be authorised by the Council’s legal section.

It should be noted that Members have in the past designated the
whole of Flintshire’s area as a Designated Public Places Order
under previous legislation. This order will automatically continue as
a Public Spaces Protection Order under the new regime for a period
of up to three years (or could be reviewed earlier if desired).

For the Community Protection Notice and Public Spaces Protection
Order provisions to be effective there will need to be enforcement
provision. It is proposed that Public Protection officers currently
undertaking this kind of community based work will be authorised
(e.g. the Anti-Social Behaviour Co-ordinator and Neighbourhood
Wardens from Community Safety, Pollution Control Officers and
other relevant Environmental Health/Public Protection team
members) in addition to Neighbourhood Housing Officers.

A new requirement of the legislation is for procedures to be set up to
deal with Anti-Social Behaviour Case Reviews (also referred to as
the Community Trigger). If a victim of Anti-Social Behaviour is
aggrieved about their complaints not being properly addressed they
can ask for a review. This review will be in conjunction with any of
the relevant bodies, e.g. the Police, Local Authority, Social Housing
provider, Local Health Board.

Within an agreed timescale the lead agency must respond to the
applicant, outlining whether a threshold of incidents has been met
(three reports of anti-social behaviour in a six month period has
been implemented across North Wales), and any further
recommendations that the partner agencies find as a result of the
review.

Flintshire County Council has devised its own Community Trigger
process, whereby applicants will submit an application to the
Community Safety department. An officer (The ASB Coordinator in
the first instance) from the Community Safety Department shall
liaise with the applicant, coordinate the case, review internally and
report to the applicant subsequent recommendations. This will be
undertaken on a multi-agency basis.

An application for an ASB case review for Flintshire residents can
also be made direct to North Wales Police, BetsiCadwaladr Health
Board and Flintshire’s Registered Social Landlords.

It is proposed that in Flintshire we will use the well-established and
effective multi-agency ASB Tasking Forum of the Community Safety
Partnership to co-ordinate actions relating to the new powers
available.

Page 83



3.16 A summary of the main provisions is attached at Appendix 1. Details
about which powers are relevant to each organisation is shown in
Appendix 2.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That Members note the introduction of new legislative powers,
endorse the approach to implementation that has been outlined in
this report and agree to the authorisation of officers from Public
Protection to enable enforcement of the relevant provisions.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 Many anti-social behaviour activities result in negative impacts -
particularly on local environments.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 None as a result of this report.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 None as a result of this report.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 - Summary of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and
Policing Act 2014
Appendix 2 — Responsibilities under the Act

Page 84



13.00 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT)
1985 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

Related Home Office Guidance

Contact Officer: Sian Jones, Team Leader
Community Safety

Telephone: 01352 702132

Email: sian.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Briefing Note:

Impacts of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

October 2014

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

Purpose

To highlight the potential impact of the Anti-Social, Crime and Policing Act
2014 on various departments of Flintshire County Council.

Specifically concentrating on the anti-social behaviour aspect of the
legislation.

Background

The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 containsa variety of
new measures to protect the public from a range of topics including anti-social
behaviour, dangerous dogs, forced marriage, sexual harm and illegal firearms
used by gangs and in organised crime. It also includes changes to improve
the provision of services to victims and witnesses.

Part of the Act introduces a simpler, more effective menu of powers for
tackling anti-social behaviour, and provide better protection for victims and
communities. Under the Act, nineteen existing tools/powers to deal with anti-
social behaviour will be reduced to six new powers, accessible to a greater
range of agencies than previously.

The six new powers can be categorised as sanctions against problem
individuals, tackling environmental anti-social behaviour & problem locations.
Points 2.4, 2.5 & 2.6 will provide a visual aid to the new powers and those
they will replace.

2.4Tackling Problem Individuals

Current Powers New Powers

Anti-Social Behaviour Order

ASBO on Conviction

Individual Support Order

Intervention Order

Drinking Banning Order DBO on Conviction Civil injunction

Anti-Social Behaviour Injunction  Criminal B&haviour Order

Page 87



2.5 Tackling Environmental ASB

Litter Clearing Notice

Street Litter Clearing Notice
Graffiti/Defacement

Removal Notice

Designated Public Place Order
Gating Order

Dog Control Order Community Rrotection Notice
ASB Premises Closure Order PublicSpaces Protection Order
Crack House Closure Order New Closure Power

Noisy Premises Closure Order

Section 161 Closure Order

2.6 Problem Locations - Powers to Disperse

The police dispersal power will enable officers to require a person whose
behaviour has caused, or is likely to cause, harassment, alarm or distress to
leave a specified area and not return for a period of up to 48 hours

Section 30 Dispersal Order

Dispersal Powers

Section 27 Direction to Leave

3.0 Impacts of the Act on Flintshire Departments.

3.1 General

Public Protection, Housing and Social Services will need to take note of the Anti-
Social Behaviour Case Review process (also referred to as the Community
Trigger)

Page 88



3.2

3.3

3.3.1

The Community Trigger will allow a formal route of complaint for people who
believe that their concerns about anti-social behaviour have not been
adequately or effectively addressed by the authorities.

If a threshold of three anti-social incidents have been reported to partner
agencies in a six month period then an applicant can ask for a multi-agency
review of their case to seek further recommendations.

Community Trigger applications made to Flintshire County Council are
coordinated via the Community Safety Department who will liaise direct with
the applicant and coordinate a multi departmental and agency review.

Youth Justice Service

Civil Injunctions were previously only available to social housing providers to
deal with anti-social adults, however under the new act they will be available
to Local Authorities, Police, the Environment Agency and NHS, and be a
sanction against both under 18’s and adults. Breach of a civil injunction is not
a criminal offence, but a breach must be proven to the criminal standard, that
is, beyond reasonable doubt.

Procedure’s for over 18’s will be unaffected, it would however be recommended as
good practice that any potential suspect for an injunction under the age of 18 be
referred into the Prevent and Deter process as soon as possible, ensuring necessary
intervention and assessments are completed before the need for formal action.

Housing

The Act introduces a New Absolute Ground for Possession of secure and
assured tenancies where anti-social behaviour or criminality has already been
proven by another court. The purpose is to expedite the eviction of a
landlords’ most anti-social tenants to bring faster relief to victims.

The test will be that a tenant, a member of the tenant’s household, or a person
visiting the property has met one of the following conditions:

- Convicted of a serious offence

- Found by a court to have breached a Civil Injunction,

- Convicted for breaching a criminal behaviour order (CBO)
- Convicted for breaching a noise abatement notice: or

The tenant’s property has been closed for more than 48 hours under a closure
order for anti-social behaviour.

Unlike the existing discretionary grounds for possession, the landlord will not
be required to prove to the court that it is reasonable to grant possession.
This means the court will be more likely to determine cases in a single, short
hearing.

Page 89



3.4

3.4.1

3.5

This will offer better protection and faster relief for victims and witnesses of
anti-social Behaviour, save landlords costs, and free up court resources and
time.

Public Protection

Community Protection Notices

The Community Protection Notice (CPN) is intended to deal with particular,
ongoing problems or nuisances which affect the community’s quality of life by
targeting those responsible. Examples of which are graffiti, rubbish
accumulation or noise. Local Authorities already take the lead in dealing with
these kinds of issues and will continue to be able to issue the new notice,
following the perpetrator receiving a written warning.

A CPN can be issued by one of the bodies above if they are satisfied on
reasonable grounds that the conduct of the individual, business or
organisation

- Is having a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality;
- Is persistent or continuing in nature; and
- Is unreasonable

For FCC sections such as Pollution Control, issuing a CPN does not
discharge the Council from its duty to issue an Abatement Notice where the
behaviour constitutes a statutory nuisance for the purposes of Part 3 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 examples of which being noise or artificial
light.

A CPN can be drafted from scratch if necessary so that it is appropriate to the
situation and can include any or all of the following:

- Arequirement to stop doing specified things
- Arequirement to do specified things
- A requirement to take reasonable steps to achieve specified results.

A breach of a CPN is a criminal offence, however when deciding on sanction,
the issuing authority should consider the potential wishes of the victim.
Examples of sanctions include issuing a fixed penalty notice, a remedial or
forfeiture order.

Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO)

Page 90



3.56.1 Public Spaces Protection Orders are intended to deal with a particular
nuisance or problem in a particular area that is detrimental to the local
community’s quality of life, by imposing conditions on the use of that area that
apply to everyone such as street drinking, roaming dogs in parks, groups of
people causing noise issues in open spaces, etc.

The local authority may make a PSPO on any public space within its own
area. The definition of public space is wide and includes any place to which
the public or any section of the public has access, as of right or by virtue of
express or implied permission.

Restrictions are set by the local authority and can be targeted against certain
behaviours by certain groups at certain times, they may restrict access to
public spaces (including certain types of highway) where that route is being
used to commit anti-social behaviour, and the conditions may be enforced by
authorised council officers, police officers and police community support
officers.

Before making a PSPO, the council must consult with the local police, formally
through theChiefOfficer of Police and the Police and Crime Commissioner.

It is an offence for a person, without reasonable excuse, to

- Do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by a PSPO; or
- Fail to comply with a requirement to which the person is subject under a
PSPO.

Where a designated public place order, gating order or dog control order is
currently in force, this will continue to be valid for a period of three years
following commencement of the new power in late October, enabling current
signage in place in Flintshire to remain in situ until 2017.

Gerwyn Davies

ASB Coordinator

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Anti-Social Behaviour and Police Act 2014

Main Headings Main Authority
Responsible
Part 1 Injunctions Police and Courts
Part 2 Criminal Behaviour Orders Police and Courts
Part 3 Dispersal Powers Police
Part 4 Community Protection Notices Police and Local
Authority
Public Spaces Protection Orders Local Authority
Closure of Premises Associated With Police and Local
Nuisance or Disorder etc. Authority
Part 5 Recovery of Possession of Dwelling Landlords — Local
Houses on Anti-Social Behaviour Authority,Social Housing,
Grounds private
Part 6 Local Involvement and Accountability —
Community Remedies Police
Response to Complaints about ASB Police, Local Authority,
Local Health Board,
Social Housing Providers
Parts Dangerous dogs; firearms; protection Police
7-14 from sexual harm & violence; forced
marriage;policing; extradition; criminal
justice and court fees; general
Schedules | Support the above
1-11

Page 93




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: BEVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at Month 5 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

1.02 Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 3
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.01  The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 5 is as follows:
Council Fund
¢ Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.608m lower than budget.
This does not include any potential effect of variances on pay (see paragraph
. I?’.r(i))?;cted contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.549m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.044m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.210m

Page 95



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council’'s new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure. Due
to the continuation of the above significant piece of work no pay variations are
included within this report. Given that the workforce budgetary provision will be
allocated to the actual costs being incurred in line with the affordability model used
to estimate costs, variations of any significance are not expected. This work is
nearing completion and portfolios will be allocated their revised workforce budgets
imminently.

The table below shows projected in year non pay expenditure to be £0.608m less
than budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
4 5
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.956 59.518 | 0.454 0.562
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 14.117 13.663 | (0.289) | (0.454)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 | 28.342 28.630 | 0.257 0.288
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.546 5508 | 0.000 | (0.038)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.244 96.048 | (0.159) | (0.196)
People & Resources 5.395 5.010 5.041 | 0.031 0.031
Governance 8.821 8.448 8.667 | 0.233 0.219
Organisational Change 9.738 9.498 9.543 | (0.030) | 0.045
Chief Executive 2.160 3.380 3.415| 0.034 0.035
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.635 24.746 | (0.550) | (1.100)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 254.779 | (0.019) | (0.608)

The reasons for all movements from Month 4 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Page 96



3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

To maximise the in-year position a cost control exercise has recently been
undertaken to identify areas where non essential spend can either be stopped or
slowed down. The budget movements between portfolios from month 4 to month 5
reflect the outcome of this work to date whereby the efficiencies made will be held
centrally. The budget for Central & Corporate Finance has increased by £0.335m
with corresponding decreases in the budget for Education and Youth (£0.290m),
Streetscene & Transportation (£0.030) and Planning & Environment (£0.015m).

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
efficiencies. The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £8.627m (98%)
will be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £0.213m. This has
improved when compared with month 4, showing an increase of £0.183m in the
value of projected efficiencies. Details for the in year efficiencies currently projected
to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix 3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 6.449 6.449 0.000
Achievable in Part 0.698 0.535 (0.163)
Not Achievable 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Total 8.840 8.627 (0.213)

It should be noted that a significant efficiency is included within the Functional VFM
targets for administrative support across the organisation, which is currently
assumed as achievable. However, as there is still an amount of £1.1m to be
identified in-year, there is a significant risk that these efficiencies will not be met
within the current financial year, although a review of all council vacancies, being
done in conjunction with the single status rebasing work, is expected to contribute
to achieving this efficiency in 2014/15. Further work has commenced which will see
single administrative teams within each portfolio. Whilst it is assumed this will
achieve 10% efficiencies over the next two years, the effect will not impact until
2015/16 onwards; full details will be reported in future monitoring reports.

Workforce Efficiencies
The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. As previously

Page 97



3.09

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

reported an initial Voluntary Redundancy Programme has now identified a number
of efficiencies as part of its first phase and a second Voluntary Redundancy
programme, which commenced on 1% September, is running alongside the next
phase of the Management Review.

There is currently £1.7m of efficiencies still to be achieved and we are working
through the second phase of the Voluntary Redundancy Programme to assess the
financial impact of the redundancy applications. This work will be undertaken
alongside an organisational review of vacant positions which will enable the council
to identify any efficiencies to offset the shortfall.

The table below details the efficiencies achieved to date against each phase of the
Workforce Programme:

Workforce Phase Efficiency Achieved
(%)
Management Phase 1 (Tier 1 & 2) 79
Management Phase 2 25
Workforce Scale Review 41
Cost of Employment Allocated to Portfolios
INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non standard inflation (Fuel, Energy and Food) will be held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. It is currently assumed that all of the allocation will be required.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Existing risks;

e Out of County Placements — due to volatility and unpredictable nature of
service costs.

e Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DoLs) — potential risk due to additional
responsibilities of Local Authorities.

e Professional Support (Leaving Care) — due to demand led nature of the
service and ongoing impact of the Southwark case.

e Former Euticals Site — risk relates to the cost of full decommissioning,
decontamination and clearance of the former chemical site in Sandycroft.

e Single Persons Discount (SPD) Review — relates to a review which will take
place during October, it has been predicted the number of SPD claims will be

Page 98



5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

reduced.

e Schools ICT Infrastructure — due to potential change to delivery of ICT in
schools.

¢ Winter Maintenance — due to potential for adverse weather conditions.

e Council Tax — relates to the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates.

e Single Status — relates to the complexity and scale of rebasing workforce
budgets.
Changes to previously reported risks

e Land Charges Litigation — A settlement has been agreed on this and the
financial impact is currently reported within the Governance Portfolio.

e Outcome Agreement Grant — communication has been received from Welsh
Government stating that a recommendation will be made to the Minister that
this grant should be awarded in full.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15™ July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 5,

the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £3.549m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

Page 99



7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m (subject to audit).

The position at Month 5 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.045m
and a projected closing balance at Month 5 of £1.210m, which at 4% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.
Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances

The HRA Garden Service is currently being reviewed and contracts amended
meaning there will be additional costs for carrying out the service and reduced
income from tenants.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Page 100



13.01

14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Non pay variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15

e . FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
ﬁi Sir y Fflint
F"!ln‘tfblf (4 Budget Monitoring (Month 5)

Summary of Movement from Month 4

Month 4
Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Varlance as per Cabinet Report

Month §
Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Sacial Services

Appendix 1

Services For Adults

Localities (Locality Teams) - Residential Services (+£0.119m) the movement is due to a backlog of
residential care clients who were awaiting financial assessment bringing an increase in residential care
cost to the service. Eidery Mentally Infirm (EMI) (-£0.045m) - a large joint funded domicliiary package
was reviewed and funding stopped, reducing care cast. Other minor variances of less than £0.025m,
net impact of -£0.002m.

Disability Services (Resource and Regulated Services) - LD supported Living - In-House (-£0.089m) -
use of deleted posts to meet budgeted efficiency proposal arising from service review. LD Supported
Living - Independent Sector (-£0.090m) -reduction of commitments following critical review of latest

activity. PDSI - reduced domiciliary care & direct payments (-£0.057m) - due to changes in costs of care

packages. Other minor variances of less than £0.025m, net impact of -£0.024m.

Disability Services (Vulnerable Aduits and Disability Service) - a review of transition client costs has
taken piace. Due to the timing of transition clients entering this service full costs were not known until
recently. The actual care costs are more than originally anticipated.

Mental Health Services (Residential & Domicliiary) - Changes in two care packages causing variance.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults.
Subtotal: Services For Aduits

Development & Resources

Business Services - Income charging policy cap Increased from £50 to £55 plus impact of changes in
charging client base.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Children

Childrens Services ( Family Placements) - (£0.125m) increased demand on foster care.
Professional Support (-£0.048m) - reduced commitments on leaving care.

Other minor changes of iess than £0.026m

Subtotal: Services For Chiidren

Total: Soclal Services

Page 103

£m £m
0.531
(0.550)
(0.019)
0.492
(1.100)
(0.608)

_ (0589)

0.072

(0.260)

0.095

0.079
0.044

0.030

(0.037)

0.012

(0.025)

0.125
(0.048)
0.026

0.103

0.108



Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services
¢ Estimated underspend on B&B piacements

s Reduced pressure on Support Services recharge due to budget realignment
e Other minor changes of iess than £0.025m

Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Supporting Services

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotai: Regeneration

Revenues & Benefits
* Underspend on CTRS

* Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits

Customer Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Customer Services

Totai: Community & Enterprise

Page 104

Appendix 1

(0.111)
(0.043)
0.005
(0.149)
(0.011)
(0.011)
0.017
0.017
(0.033)
0.006
(0.027)
0.005
0.005
(0.165)



Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene

Waste Services - loss of Trade Waste Income from Housing / increased cost of food waste tonnage.

Other minor changes of less than £0.010m
Subtotal: Streetscene

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
Highways Pollcy - increased income projections

Other minor changes of less than £0.010m
Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services

Environmental Enforcement & Bersavement Services
Other minor changes of iess than £0.010m

Subtotal: Envirohmental Enforcement & Bereavement Services

Transportation
Reducing contracts with Bus Operatars providing subsidised services

School Transport - re-profiled commitments
Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Transportation

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Planning

Public Protection

Community Safety Grant - amended commitments and increase in Grant income
Pollution Control - income from Pest Control FPNs

Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Public Protection

Highways/Energy
Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way

Management & Performance
Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Management & Performance

Greenfield Valley Heritage Park
Other minor changes of less than £0.010m
Subtotal: Greenfield Valley Heritage Park

Total: Planning & Environment

Page 105

Appendix 1

0.046
0.001
0.047
(0.014)
(0.002)
{0.016)
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.031
0.007
0.007
(0.027)
(0.006)
(0.008)
(0.041)
(0.007)
(0.007)
0.003
0.003
0.000
0.000
(0.038)



Appendix 1

Education & Youth

Primary & Early Years Education

Primary Schools - minor variances 0.000

Subtotal: Primary & Early Years Education 0.000

Secondary, 14-19 & Continuing Education

e Secondary Schools - Minor variances 0.000
e Regional Services - minor variances 0.000
Subtotal: Secondary, 14-19 & Continuing Education 0.000

Inclusion Services

¢ Inclusion & Behaviour Support - minor variances (0.039)
e Out of County - minor variances 0.010
Subtotal: Inclusion Services (0.029)

Access (Schoo! Planning & Provision)

« School Planning - minor variances 0.000

« School Provision - minor variances (0.001)
Subtotal: Access (School Pianning & Provision) (0.001)
21st Century Schools

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.000
Subtotal: 21st Century Schools 0.000

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

e Adult & Community Education - minor variances 0.000
e Youth Justice Service - minor variances 0.000
« Children Youth Partnership - minor variances 0.000
« Children & Young Peoples Partnership - minor variances 0.000
o Youth & Community Service - minor variances (0.007)
Subtotai: Youth Services (0.007)

Commissioning & Performance
o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.000

Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance 0.000

School Management & Information

o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.000
Subtotal: Schoo! Management & Information 0.000
Total: Education & Youth {0.037)
Peopl Resources
HR & OD
o Other minor changes of iess than £0.025m 0.000
Subtotal: HR & OD 0.000

Corporate Finance

o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.000
Subtotal: Corporate Finance 0.000
Total: People & Resources 0.000

Page 106



Appendix 1

Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

» information Communication Technology 0.006
» Internal Audit 0.002
e Records Management 0.000
Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m 0.008

Legal Services

¢ Legal Services - There has been a reduction in the amount of Staff Recharge from Benefit Fraud
(£0.016m) and Waste Partnership (£0.011m). Reduction in Motion Picture Licenses income (£0.011m). 0.040
Minor variances (£0.002m).

Subtotal: Legal Services 0.040

Democratic Services
¢ Members allowances outtum reduced to accurately reflect current expenditure trend (£0.061m). Minor

variances (£0.001m). (0.062)
Subtotal: Democratic Services (0.062)
Total: Governance (0.014)

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

» Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events (0.001)
* Museums Service 0.004
* leisure Services (0.002)
o  Community Assets 0.000
* Property Design & Consultancy (0.007)
= Facilities 0.009
Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m 0.003

Valuation & Estates

® The projection for Valuations & Estates has Increased by £0.72m since period 4. £0.83m relates to 0.072
vacancy savings which were previously reported but will now be reflected Corporately against the
workforce efficiency targets. The remainder relates to minor variances.

Subtotal: Valuation & Estates 0.072
Total: Organisational Change 0.075

Chief Executive

e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.001
Total: Chief Executive 0.001

Page 107



Appendix 1

Central & Corporate Finance

= Additional Corporate Windfall Income (British Gas / NDR Refunds) (0.017)
® Carbon Reduction Commitment 0.012

Identified one-off savings through cost control exercise due to Reallocation of Foundation Phase Grant
to Earily Entitiement Cover (£0.265m) and expenditure controls on Youth Services (£0.025m) within
Education & Youth. Reduced bus operator contracts (£0.030m) within Streetscene & Transportation
and additional income (£0.015m) for pianning policy advice to Denbighshire County Councll.

(0.335)

In year reductions considered to be achievable as a result of the cost control exercise within Community
& Enterprise (£0.157m) and Organisationail Change (£0.054m).

e Other minor variances 0.001
Total: Central & Corporate Finance {0.550)

(0.211)

Total Changes ] (0.589)

Page 108



(so1n188 BsNsIN
aouesqng g yjlesH
SUETN)ERITVETS
"SJuaI|2 Uonisuel) jeuonippe Asejjioiwo(g pue
Joa|yal 03 G|/ 10T Ul Bale sIY) 0} pappe uaaq sey 19bpnq wgsL 03 [elluspisay - snpy
jeuoljippe uy "sabexoed aieo juaund uo paseq s| puadsiapun sy [(081°0) (tor0) |¥€20 GE8'0 10} SAJIAIBG |Be100S
(seoinBg
"W/90°03 JO puadsiano Anjigesiq) saoines
pajoaloid |Bjo} ay) Jo WG90 0F 40} Sjunodde siy] “sjuawAied Ajjgesiq pue
108.1p Jo Joadsal u) sjpiapuad Ag papinoid sjuswabuese poddns uoljisued| - synpy
ay) o }s00 pajabpnqun ayj o} anp Ajuiew s| puadsiano pajoalosd ayL]290°0 2900 ¢0.°0 G€9°0 10} SBOIAISSG |BI00S
*'S9IUBLIBA JOUIW 0} 3np S WZE0 03 JO puadsiapun
uy ‘sispinoid o} sjuswAed uo ainjipuadxa paseaidul wgy003
Aq 195140 awooui pajejal Auadoud Jo |9A8] 8y} ul 8seaidoul WEEE 03
B Sapnjoul Ydiym ‘aled [eijuspisal uo w/Gg 03 Jo puadsispun
pajoaloid e Aqg jJasyo Buiaq s| puadsiano pajoaloud juesiiubis sy
‘ejuawep yum ajdoad jo siaquinu Buiseaiou; pue paau jo Ajixs|dwod
paseauoui ‘ajjoid onesoowsap Buibueys ay) ‘Juswajqeal jsed
jnjssaoons Buimojjo} 221AIas ay) 0} Bujuinjas sjusi|d apnjoul sasuanjjul (senijeoo) swea |
paj puewap A8)| ‘swea) Sai}ijed07] UIylim adiAlas ase) Alejjioiwo(q A)jijeo0 - synpy
8y} uo wg9g"03F Jo ainssaid paouanyul puewsap Jofew e si aJay 1 [y0p 0 9.v'0 7784} 962’ vL 10} S3DIAIRG |BID0S
S32IAIDS |BI20S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hilow winyn abpn
asueuep tolep Jo asne) jse] ajsueMEA BNOF |18 pad ERTPVE TS
pajoafoid | pasiaay
asueleA

Page 109

AHVANNNS - G HLNOW

S@0UBHEA puNj 1I0UN0Y)
Bunonuoyy 19bpng

Z Xipuaddy



(eyebaibbe)
S8JUBIIBA SB2JN0SY

"saoueLeA Jouiw snoueA((900°0) 9000 or.'¢ ¥E€L'C »» Juswdojaas( Jayi0
“eam Jad GG3 0} yoam Jad 9g3F wody deds abieyds wnwixew awoou|
8y} JO [oA8| BY} Ul JuBwUIBA0D) Us|oM Aq aseesour ue jo joedwi|(9g1'0)  [(€zz'0)  [(9627L)  |(€2G°1) S30IAIBS Ssauisng
(eyeboibbe)
saouelieA
S)iNpPY JO} S8JIAIBS
J8yiQ - sinpy
"S8JUBEA JOUIW SNOLBA|LEZ 0 8010 0¥E'6¢ [AXAT4 10j S8JIAISS [BI00S
"umouun
ale sajep uejs Jo sjsod jeyuajod abejs siy) e ybnoyjie sjuaio
YllesH |ejuaj\ Jeuoiippe Jo suoledipul Ajuea aJe aisy} Se MOU 10} (sommuag asnsip
pasSIWSIP pue paJapISuod Uaaq Sey SadIAIBS OM) By} usamiaq Jebpng aouejsqns @ yliesH
Buiubije-a1 jo Apqissod ay| "SHNO2 JO uosld woif ad1ou Yoys |ejuspy) 106png
Je spuewap pue siaqunu juai ul sabueyo o} anp Ajje|oA |euajod 2ISUB104 - S}NPY
- MBIABJ Japun daa) 'G|/yL0Z 10} sabexoed aied Juaund s}aPaY (€L 0) (821°0) 2810 0LE0 10§ S82IAIBS |B100S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hiuow uinpynQ | j8bpng
aoueuep Jofep Jo asne) }se aosueuUeA CLITVETS
pajoaloid | pasinay
asueuep

Z Xipuaddy

AYVNANS - G HINOW

S30UBHEA punj ;oUN0Y

Buuopuoyy 1ebpng

Page 110



vSy°0 2950 8LS°6S 956°8S S@JJAIag [e100g [ejoL

(eyeba1668)

SaouUBLBA UBJIPJIYD

'saouelieA Jouiw snoleA((Ly0'0)  [(SLO'0)  [F06'Y 6L6'Y 10} S80IAIBS JOYI0
"SOUBLIBA JOUIW
0} anp aie wgy0'03 0} Buisu spuadsispun iayjp ‘saiouabuiuod
jessuab jsuiebe wypy)'03 jJo Buines B AQ josyo aie seinssaid
9say] ‘WGl 03 adinIes aied Buiaes| ay) uyum sjuswadeld jo 3sod

pue (SQiD) sedines Ajjigesig pajeibaju) s,usipiyd Joj WGEL 03 JO (seoimes s,uaip|iyd)

sjuswdAed joa1ip pasealdul 0} Ajuiew anp si puadsiano pajoalosd sIyL|zyL 0 ¥60°0 Gey'S LYE'S poddng |euoissajold
'saIouaIdIYe ajqissod pue Bujuueid ainyng wuoul
(M pue paiapisuod Buiaq si ydiym JO aWoN0 ay) usyeuspun uaaq
Sey wea | Juswade|d Ajiwe ay) JO MaiIAal Y "SIBIed 8y} 10} 9douBMOjie
Buiobuo ue joeme Ajqeueaur yoiym (w2 L0°03) ssapJlo diysueipiens
jeloadg pue aduapisay 10} SI8pJ0 HNOD Jo Jaquinu Buiseadoul ay)

0} @np OSje S }] "a2IAI8S 3y} UIyum sjuawadejd aied 18}so} Jo Jaquinu (sea1M8g S uaip|iyd)

8y} ui aseaiouy ue Jo jnsai e se (w 9z 03) Aluiew si puadsiano ay] |€5L 0 8120 5052 1222 Juswaoe|d Ajjwe4

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoly 6
asueuep Jolep jo asne) }se asueueA unANg | aetpng CRTTNT-TS
pajoafold | pasiaay
aJuelLEA

Z Xipuaddy

AHVNANS - G HINOW

SQOUBLEA punj lounoo

Buuoyuopy Jebpng

Page 111



asudiajuzy

(68z'0) |(bS¥'0) |€99°€L  |LLL'VL 8 Ayunwwo |ejoy

saoueleA JOUIN|000°0 S00°0 €990 8G90 S8JIAI8S JBWOISN)
‘'SaouelIeA
Jouiw 0} anp ainssaid (WL zo'03) "Jeah ay) ul ia)e| abueyd o) j08lgns
2Q UBD pue 3ji}Ee|OA Si BaJe Siy} uo puadsiapun ay] ‘uonisod juslind
UO paseq awaydog UoloNpay Xe| |1Isuno) ay) 1o} uoisinoid psjebpng
feus uo (wpz 03) puedsispun pajasfold “(wgyz'03) pund UORIY|I0D

Xe| [iouno) ay) uo snidins psjediojue ue o) enp puadsiapun|(00¥'0)  |(92v'0)  [LG80L  [2/C°L1 sjjauag g SONUBAdY
"SOUBLIBA JOUIW J3YJ0 0} anp puadsiapun

(wgL0°03) "s}sod Aouaby jo Joadsal ul pajosfosd (WeyQ'03) @INSsaid|600°0 1200 G.S'0 8¥S°0 uojesouabay
‘puadsiano (WEpQ 03) SeouBLBA JOUI JOBIJUOD pamaual }asw
0} 196pnq juaioynsul 0} anp JoBHUOD 3dUBUBJUIE\ 3Y} UO (WGLO03)

pusadsianQ ‘s}sod abesjiw jsuiebe (wgLo'03) puadsiano pajosloid|8i0°0 9€0'0 0/5°0 €50 ajdoad bBuipoddng
"S8oUBEBA JouiW
Jayjo 0} anp puadsiepun (wgL003) "suonosioid uonepowwodde
g9g jJo uopeneas-ai uo paseq (wlLL'03) puadsiepun

pajewi}s3 ‘vyH ©Ul wolj pund [ouno) ayj o) abieyoses poddns SOOINBS

JO [9A8] JoMO] B 0} anp 1n220 0} pajaaloid st (W L£0'03) puadsiano uy|yS0°0 (960°0) |v00°L 00L’L BuisnoH g Jawo)sn)

asudiajuly

9 Alunwwo)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uiuow wnynQ | Jebpng
asuepe/ Jofep Jo asne) Ise aJUBLIBA ELTTNETS
pajoafoid | pasiAay
asuelep

Z Xipusddy

AHVWNANS - G HLINOW

SGOUBIIBA punj ;ounoy

Buiioyuoyy 1ebpng

Page 112



uoneyodsued i

1ST0 882°0 0£9°8¢ (445814 'y SUBDS)PAIS [eJOL
saoueUep
saouepeA JOoUlN{ZS0'0 9500 128Gl LLZSL 18y}0 jo ajebaibby
‘uoiyisod |[B1aA0 ay} panoidull sey p poliad Je sjuswjiwwod pajijoid
-0} '€ Polad je Aiejawa) uous)sie) Je N B Y 0 S}s00 pajosfold|000°0 0000 0,50 0/5°0 sausjaWwa)
"S2INs0o0 peol g (seiuedwoo Ayjin Aq Jiedal jo spiepue)ls Buiaoidwi
uo paseq) S,Nd4 10} dwooui jo S|2A3| pajedionue uey) J8MoT|6€0°0 9¢0'0 9€0°0 0000 SHIOMJB3IIS
saoueleA J0ulN|(S#00)  |(9¥0°0)  |6SE’L SoP'L uoijepodsuel |
sooueleA Jouln[(S00°0)  |(9000)  [2Z1°L 8/LL buyybipeans
aoueuauiepy
sa@ouele/ JOUIN|€20°0 8L0°0 L9€°L Eve’L shemybiH
1odaq
IWe}||y e UoiSinold AJindas / wiely JO 1S00 Aundag MmO WBIUM(¥¥0°0 €00 6661 G96'L ABajess @ ssauisng
‘abeuuo) ajsepn poo4 Jo 1sod
paseaioul pue BuiSNOH Wolj aWoouU| S)SEAA apel] Jo sso| G0 polad
v "uoisinoid aoiales Alessadau ay) Ulejuiew 0} S9IOUBJEA JO Jaquinu uonoa|0D AseM
ybiy oy anp |puuosiad Aouaby JO asn pue SWIUSAO JO SISO [euoilippY (67710 9610 908°9 0L9°9 B |esodsiq a)semM
uopeodsued |
D ERISTEET TS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yyuony
aosuenep Jofep jo asne) }se aosueleA uingno | 3sbpng RTINS TS
pajoafoid | pasinay
aduelIBA

Z Xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - G HLNOW

SOOUBIBA punj [1OUN07)

BUHONUOH 1obpng

Page 113



juawuolAug

000°0 (sc00) [80S°S ovs'S » Bujuueld jejo
Nied abejuaH
8oueUEA ON{000°0 0000 ¥82°0 ¥82°0 8 A3jlep pjayuaalg
aouewlopad @
aoueuen JouiN|(L00'0)  |€00°0 £v9'0 0v9'0 poddng juswabeuepy
(MO¥d) fem
jo sybiy anand g
"SBOUBIIEA JOUIW 0} anp puadsiapun wgo0 0F SHIOM |oqjuo)) JuswdofeaaQq
MO¥d 10} Jue|d pany / SI0}0BIUOD [BUIB)XS 10} WGZO'0F JO SIS00 shemybiH
pajosfoid "sauibug sec) wou weiQ 0F JO dWOodUl JO [2A3] paonpay|//0°0 690°0 9620 12,0 pue saoiniag ABiau]
awodu| juel 4YNS|1L20'0 (0200) €452 £65°C uoijoajoId d1gnd
"S@OUBLEA JOUIW 0} aNp puadsiano
w003 posoyuow A|Bsol0 aq ||Im S|9AT awodu| 984 Buiuueld
"(wio1°03) pajoadxa uey) awooul 934 Buluueld o sieas| 1aybiH|(260°0)  |(060°0)  |zZLZ'L 2og’L Buiuue|d
jusawuosiaug
p Buluue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuo wan
nno | 1ebpng
asueue/ Jofepy jo asne) jsen aJuelHeA -LIPVET
pajoafoid | pasinay
asuelIep

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVWAINS - S HINOW

S@OUBHEA punj [lOUN0y)
Bunonuopy jobpng

Page 114



uoljew.oju|

douelleA JOUIN(L00 0 10070 S0C'0 ¥02°0 juswabeuey |ooyog
aouBWIOLdd
soueneA Jouln|(220°0)  [(Z20'0)  |SEL'O 910 » Bujuoissiwwo)
"SaOUBLIBA JOUIp\ "S|0Jju0o ainyipuadxa pasealou||(100°0) ((800°0)  |¥#9S°L 2.S’L S90IAIBS YINOA
aoueueA JOUIN|L00'0 1000 £€80°0 ¢80°0 sjooyog Aimuag isig
(uoisinoid g Bujuue|q
aouenen JoulN|(Le0'0)  [(2€0°0)  |089°0 ZLL0 |00yog) SS90y
"S8OUBLIBA JOUIW W0 03
*anuiuoo |im Bupojuow pajieldq “Jequaidas Buunp Auenoiued
abueys Aew sjuawaoe|d uoneonpy suoioafoid o) abueyd Jueouyiubis
e 9)ew ued juswaode|d |euoiippe auo pue }86pnq 9|ije|oA B Si SIYy |
'sjuswade|ld Ajunog jo InQ uo Buines pajoaloid e o) sajejes wipoL 03|(ZLL'0)  [(LyL'0)  |Szleh  |998CL S92IAJ9G Uoisn|ou|
uoyeaonp3 buinuyuod
8oueleA JoUiNi0L0"0 0L0°0 19/.°9¢€ 1G1°9¢ B 61- v ‘Aepuodag
uoljeonp3 siea
aduelieA ON|000°0 0000 688tV 688°tYy Ape3 3 Aewid
YInoA '@ uoleanpl
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Juoly
wnpnQ | jebpng
aoueuleA Jofey jo asnen jse asueLIBA 3oI1A188
pajoafoid | pasinay
ajsueliep

¢ Xipuaddy

AIVANNS - § HINOW

S@OUEIIeA punyj [Iouno)

BuoRuopy jebpng

Page 115



$921N0S3Y

1£0°0 1€0°0 Wwo's 0L0°S g a|doad |ejo)

saoueleA JouiN{S00°0 S00°0 80.L°¢C €0.L¢ aoueul4 ajeiodioD

S8oueleA JoulN (9200 9¢00 £eeC 10€°¢ QO%4H

$921n0say P ajdoad

YINoA

(6sL0) [(961°0) [80°96  |¥PZ 96 »» uopeonpy |ejoL

90INIBS

Aleiqr jooyos

aoueleA ONJ000°0 0000 0000 0000 S8|EM 1se] YUON

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HUoW unyno | jebpng
asueueA Jofep jo asne) jse aoueleA ayoeford| pesine aolAIag

aoueuep P 3 A3y

Z Xipuaddy

AYVWNIANS - S HLNOW

SSOUBHEA puny 1DUN0Y

Bunoyuopy Jobpng

Page 116



€€2°0 61C°0 199°8 8’8 9J0UBUIBAOY) [B)O ]
"(W/00°03) S@oUBLIEA JOUIW JSYJO O}
anp puadsiapun (WE90°0F) 20IAI8S Y} UO pUBWAP Pasealdul 0} anp
21em)jos pabeyoed uo puadsianQ (w0 03F) 21emyos Jo adA} Buoim
Jo asn Buikyjuspi Jipne 8ouadl] aJeM)og PeIQ 0} aNp puadsianQ|960°0 ¢0L0 9GEV 14T % 120l
Juswabeuepy
saduele/ JOUlN|600°0 6000 G910 9GL°0 SpJ033Yy
saouele JOulN|GZ0'0 G200 €8¥°0 85¥°0 s90IMeg Hoddng
9oueleA ON|000°0 0000 ¢6L0 ¢6L0 juswiaind0id
saoueleA JoulN[(#00'0)  |(Z000)  |20S°0 ¥05°0 Jipny [euay|
‘(Ww/00°03) seouelBA Joulw J18Y)o
0] anp puadsispun (WL90°03) Seouemoje Jaqwaw uo puadsiapun|(900°0) (890°0) v20°2 2602 S92IA19G dljeIo0wWa]
(WZzZ0'03F) SeduelLeA Jouiw Jaylo 0} anp puadsianQ
‘'sabieyo pue| |eoo] punole uonebiyq o} anp ainssaid wilgL03|ELLO €GL°0 Sv6°0 2610 S99IAIeS |eba
90UBUIDBAOL)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uiuow uinyng | j3ebpng
aouelieA Jofepy jo asnes jsen] aosueLlleA CLIPVETS
pajosfoid| pasinay
aosueleA

¢ XIpuaddy

AHVINANS - S HLINOW

Sa0UeleA punj [IoUnoD

Buonuoyy 1obpng

Page 117



SouBLEA JOUIN(ZE0°0 Gco'0 6.0°€ ¥S0'E sbuipjoH Apadolid

aouepeA Jouln|(€80'0)  [(LL0°0)  [(62L0)  [(8L20) sajejs3 |en)noLby

souele/ JoulN((€00°0)  [(€000)  |¥S00  |/S0°0 sjessy Ayunwwod
"S}S02 JiIxa BuIploAe 810j219Y) mairal 8y} Jo Hed se adIAIas ay)
uIyum palojdapad uaaq Aj|njssaocons aAey oym wes} ay} Jo siaquiaw
om] Jo} uonoajoud Aed o) sajejal wiL 003 “AINC [1IUN 84njoNJls ay)
ul pauiewsal suoijisod pajajep pauueld ay) asnedaq ainssaud jabpnq
e se pajew}sa Ajjuaiind aiojaiay) si Aoualoiye wp/g 03 aul JO yyiem)
auQ ‘AInr yiz pue aunp 1S} Usam}aq Yjuow auo 1o} a|geAsiyoseun
sem Aouaioiyje pauueld ay| "MaiASl SBOIAIDS 2InsiaT 8y} Jo
uonejuawsa|dwi sy} pue uonejuawsaldwi snjels ajbulg usamjeq Aejap
ay) Ag pasned ainssaud 0} sajejas wezo 0F “a4nssald siy) giosqe
0} uoido Asana Buuojdxa si wes) sy} ybnoyye wygo 03 J0 puadsiano

ue s| aw Siy} Je Sa82iIAI8S 8JNsiaT 40} uinpno pajoafoid ay| |9€0°0 ¥£0°0 1/G'€ 1€G°E S92IAI8S aInsiaT]

aoueleA ON|000°0 0000 1920 19¢°0 saAyoly Ajunod

aouene/ JoulN{(S00°0) (L00°0) 190°0 ¢90°0 9OIAI8G swnasniy

sjuanj

'R 2In)n) ‘suy

aoueueA JoulN[(0L0'0)  [(LL00) |088'L 168’} ® s8lJeuqi] ollqnd

abueys jeuonesiuebip

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoy 6
aoueleA Jolep jo asne) jse] asuelep o= atlo) ) el =RTTVETS
pajoaloid | pasinay
asueuep

Z Xipusddy

AYVINIANS - G HLNOW

S@oUBHEeA punj ;OUNo)

Bulojuopy 19bpng

Page 118



vE£0°0 GE0'0 SLy'e 08¢t SaANJaxX3 §8Iy) [ejoL

saoueleA JoOUIN|7E0°0 Geoo SLy'e 08g’e SOAIIN29XJ JaiyD

SaAIN29X3 JBIYH

abueyn

(0g00) S¥0°0 £¥5'6 86¥°6 leuoyesjuebiQ |ejo)

aoueue/ Jouly[(L00°0) 8000 2¢0S°L vev'L S82IAI9G saljljioed

aoueueA JoUIN|(#00°0 #00°0 (9g10) |(ovL-0) sjpun |ewsnpuj
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
UIuoW npn abpn

asuepiep Jofep Jo asnen ise aJueLIBA Ul J O | i9bpng @oIA18S
esuBUEA pajaafoid | pasinay

Z Xipusddy

AYVINANNS - G HLINOW

S@OUBLEA punj [1ouno’)

Buronuoyy 1ebpng

Page 119



(610'0) [(809'0) |89s'¥SZ [9L1°SST Iviol

aoueuly ajesodiod)

(oss'0) {(oor'L) [sesvz  [s€9°SC B [enua) ejoL
"8S10J9X3 |0Jju0d
1509 8y} ybnoayy punoy sbuiaes jeak-ui ‘|Jo auo ay) sjosjal Woys 03
Jo puadsiapun uy ‘a}is JoioApues - p1 S|eosiing Jawioj 0} uoiejal ul
S}S00 pajiwi| 8wy o 8uQ - W0y 03 (WZL0°03) ‘sea) iipne [eouOlsIy
JO 8)jeqal JJO BUQ "SB8JUBLIBA Joulw 0} anp (wgp0'03) puadsianQ "Jesk
ay) ul Jaje| usyeuapun aq o} Buunodoy sniels a|buis Jo yed se Aed
0} Juswubijeal sainbal ‘uolNqLIUC) pun4 uojsuad Joj }86png au}
uiyim (Wpog03) "Jo-sauo ale yoiym ‘suoijenjensl ajey d13sawoq UoN
feuonippe 0} uonelal Ui si siy} ‘(wyz| 03) awoduy |lejpuipi ajesodio)
"aW0oUI JJO 8uo si (W9l 03F) suoionpap ayuls “sjuawalinbal
BuiMmo.1l0q pue SaAIasal ainyny JO [9A3| 8y} pue awweiboid
JswisaAul ainyny jo joedw ‘yuawuoiodde jsassiul Buipiebal
aonoeud Bununoooe ‘wuiojal Apisgns yyH bBuipiebal sanuiepaosun

se yons siojoe} Auew Aq pajoaje ag ues siy} Jaaamoy ‘puadsispun aoueui4

pua Jeak pajosfoid wQQE 0F Juswisaaul pue sueo [eJuad{(0s50)  [(00L'L)  |SeESvE  |SE€9'SE ajesodio) @ [BlUBY

adueul
ajesodion g _m.a:w.w_
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HUon winynQ | jebpng
asueuep Jofep Jo esnen }se asueLIeA ELTTVET
pajosfoid | pasiAay
aoueUEA

¢ Xipuaddy

AIVAINNS - G HINOW

S8OUBLEA puUny founoy)
buuonuop 18bpng

Page 120



] eo1'0

eyo|

‘G10e Aenuep | Aq mainay
@oiMeg 8y jo uopaidwod o} pslfgns sbuineg

orLo

"Sa1bIauAS UO SUONEPUBLLILLIODa) SYELW [IM SEBJE
aoiaIes oM 8y Jo onsoubelp Sulobuo ay) - sadIAES
palejey shemybiH - uonjeHodsuel ) @ dUB2SI1EBIG

uonepodsuel] B 8Ua9s}evllS

"Buizisyybry
ay} jo ped se pamainas Butag smainay SHO3

|Ieco0

‘sasnoy Buiall pauoddns ¢ Buizisiubiy
- S90IA8g [BRuUapisay Ajlunwwod pssueyul - 41

SOOIAISG |B100S

panalyoe Buieq jou Aouaioiys o) uoseay

(w3) panaiyoe
10U AouLoW3

uonduosaq Asuaioiyg

oljogod

lyvd

NI 318VAIIHOV AODN3 101443

| J os0'0 | | fesol)
"Joeloud ay) pajjels "qnH peoy yuniy
sey sjuswabueuie yuawabeuep peoy yunil (0s0°0 SS[EA TN 9Y} UYIM JUSWSA|OAUI LUOLS J1JBUBg |ejoueuld uoneuodsuel] P dUdS}PANS

ayy Jo 31NNy 8Y) :8J JUSWIBDUNOUUER JeUB]SIUI

UOJBID0SSY PEOY Yuni] S3[eAA YHON - dUd0sjans

paAaIyoe Bujaq Jou AOUSIOIYS JO) UOSEY

(w3) panaiyoe
jou Aouaioiyg

uonduosaq Aoualoiyg

oljojiod

€ Xipuaddy

J19VAIIHOV LON ADN3IDI443

EEIRIEIRITE]
BuIouop 1ebpng

Page 121



Page 122



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 5

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31 March 2015

Page 123

£m £m

11.161

(5.769)

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

0.608

3.549



Page 124



[(s€0°0) (rv0°0) £SY°0 L6¥°0 jejol

(a1ebaibbe)

(210°0) (520°0) 06.°.2 598°/2 SOUBLIBA JAYIO
*JedA a8y} JO Jepujewal 8y} Joj
sisod ay} puny o} pasn aq |jim 126pnqg sy
‘payruoal ase sjsod asuQ "pa||y buleq

194 jou s)sod 0} anp sbuiaes Aoueosep |(9€Z°0) (6%72°0) 000°0 6¥20 sBuineg Aoueoep
"Jobpng
uey) alow ygeF buiaq wnyno sieak
1se| 1. 1seoa10) 0} sYI/sbuipiing wyH
|essuab uo s)soD aoueusjuiely ¥ sieday
"M3IAB) 9DIAISS 9Y) 0} anp 4563 Aq

asu 0} pejoadxa aJe s}sod adinasS Uaple) |£80°0 G800 G160 0€8°0 S30IABS plojpue]
*%963F 0 awoou; paonpal e u; Bugjnsal
a10j213Y} ‘sjueud) Aq pasusuadxa sanss|
JUNO22E 0} U] 8)e)} 0} papustue Joeluod

pUE PaMBIASI UBBQ SBY JIAISS UBpJeD [€80°0 ¥80°0 (059°0) (¥€2°0) BWOoU| |BJAURS)
"$8jel pIoA yBiy o} anp

pajedionue uey} Jamo| si awooul abeleg F10°0 LLL'0 (209°22) (€L 22) sjuay

(w3) (w3) (w3) (wz)
Wuon wnyno jobpng
pasinbay uonay aocueleA jo asned isen soueleA aoInes
soueuEA pajaafold pasiaey

g Xipusddy

G pouad - Moday aosueue Jofey ViH

Page 125



Page 126



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)
SUBJECT: COUNCIL TAX BASE FOR 2015-16

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To approve the Council Tax Base for the financial year 2015-16.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The setting of the Council Tax Base for the next financial year allows
the County Council, Police & Crime Commissioner for North Wales
and Town/Community Councils to calculate next year's Council Tax
charges based on the estimated number of chargeable properties,
and expressed as the equivalent number of Band 'D' properties.

2.02 The Council Tax Base calculations are supplied to the Welsh
Government and used for the distribution of Revenue Support Grant in
the annual Provisional and Final Local Authority Revenue Settlement.
The calculations are also used by the Council when it sets its annual
budget to calculate the Council Tax levels - this is done by dividing the
net budget requirement by the Council Tax Base to provide the
amount of Council Tax for a dwelling in Band D. A set formula is then
used to determine the Council Tax levels for the eight remaining
Property Bands (A to C and E to I).

2.03 The Council Tax base is always set as at 31st October each year and
for this year must be submitted in draft to the Welsh Government by
7" November 2014. The Council Tax Base for 2015-16 has therefore
been sent to the Government within the prescribed deadline pending
approval of this report by cabinet.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The calculation of the Council Tax Base for 2015-16 is the measure of
the taxable capacity of all areas in the County and is calculated in
accordance with prescribed rules. The Tax Base is based on the
number of chargeable dwellings, expressed as band D equivalents,
taking into account the total number of property exemptions, disabled
banding reductions, other status discounts together with an estimate
to reflect new build and demolished properties over the forthcoming

Page 127



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

year. The Tax Base also reflects a very small allowance of 1% for bad
and doubtful debts.

The Tax Base for 2015-16 has therefore been calculated using the
usual collection level of 99.0% which ensures the Council sets one the
highest collection levels in Wales and demonstrates the successes
and importance in collecting local Council Tax.

Each year, to determine the level of the Tax Base, the Council is also
required to determine what discount, if any, is awarded to owners of
second or holiday homes (known as Prescribed Classes A and B) and
long term empty properties (known as Prescribed Class C). The
Prescribed Classes are as detailed below:

e Class A - property which is unoccupied and furnished but
occupation is prohibited by law for over 28 days each year.

e Class B - property which is unoccupied and furnished and
occupation is not prohibited by law

e Class C - property which is unoccupied and substantially
unfurnished beyond the normal exemption period

The current policy of not awarding discounts to any Prescribed Class
has also been reflected in the latest Tax Base calculations.

The Council Tax Base for 2015-16 is 61,993 as shown in Appendix A,
compared with 61,501 in the previous year. This will result in an
increase of 492 band D equivalent properties, or in percentage terms,
an increase of 0.8%, compared to a percentage increase in the
previous year of about 0.57%. The latest increase in the Tax Base is
largely down to the effective management of the Tax Base by
reviewing exemptions and discounts on a regular basis coupled with
the positive impact of new homes being built across the County.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That cabinet continue to set a ‘nil’ level of discount for properties
falling within any of the Prescribed Classes (A, B or C) and for this to
apply to the whole of the County area.

That the Tax Base of 61,993 chargeable Band 'D' equivalent
properties (as shown in Appendix A) be approved at cabinet for the
financial year 2015-16.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The setting of the Council Tax Base will allow members to determine
Council Tax charges for the next financial as part of the Council's
overall 2015-16 budget considerations.

Page 128



6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Appendix A to this report details the breakdown of the Tax Base for
2015-16 by Town/Community Council area.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Local Government Finance Act 1992 - section 68
Local Authorities (Calculation of C. Tax Base) (Wales) Regs 1995
Council Tax (Prescribed Classes of Dwellings) (Wales) Amendment

Regs 2004

Contact Officer: David Barnes, Revenues Manager
Telephone: 01352 703652

Email: david.barnes@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



APPENDIX A - COUNCIL TAX BASE FOR 2015-16

Community 2015-16 2014-15
Properties Properties
at Band 'D' at Band 'D’
Argoed 2,451.77 2,446.09
Bagillt 1,463.21 1,459.04
Broughton & Bretton 2,424 .19 2,370.28
Brynford 473.82 470.90
Buckley 6,427.41 6,331.53
Caerwys 602.57 614.17
Cilcain 741.73 739.74
Connahs Quay 6,029.78 5,991.51
Flint 4,409.21 4,405.17
Gwernaffield 1,021.98 1,020.83
Gwernymynydd 555.83 556.13
Halkyn 1,358.09 1,346.09
Hawarden 6,186.20 6,134.53
Higher Kinnerton 816.12 801.77
Holywell 3,254.79 3,243.19
Hope 1,818.15 1,829.60
Leeswood 823.71 833.43
Llanasa 1,903.29 1,903.38
Llanfynydd 837.77 829.32
Mold 4,235.42 4,177.88
Mostyn 713.60 706.09
Nannerch 268.54 271.03
Nercwys 302.23 303.93
Northop 1,517.62 1,518.58
Northop Hall 739.04 719.63
Penyffordd 1,838.14 1,728.78
Queensferry 680.98 686.73
Saltney 1,814.63 1,779.96
Sealand 1,141.28 1,138.42
Shotton 2,176.89 2,170.34
Trelawnyd & Gwaenysgor 414.18 417.28
Treuddyn 753.33 731.27
Whitford 1,132.51 1,152.39
Ysceifiog 664.99 671.99
TOTAL BAND 'D'
EQUIVALENT PROPS 61,993.00 61,501.00

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Agenda Item 10

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 18 NOVEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)
SUBJECT: BUSINESS RATE DEBT - WRITE OFF

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To seek approval to write off a single business rate debt amounting to
£31,979.31

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Financial Procedure Rules (section 9.5c) requires that any debts in
excess of £25000 being considered for write off are referred to
cabinet for approval.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The recommendation to write off debt is only ever put forward after all
recovery options have been taken or are no longer possible because
a company is no longer trading.

3.02 The write off relates to business rate charges for a company
registered under the name of Mantol Ltd, who previously traded from
Units 20, 21 and 22, Manor Park Industrial Estate, Flint over a four
year period between April 2009 and December 2013. The company
also operated from premises at Unit 17, Manor Estate for a short
period during 2011.

3.03 During the initial two year trading period from 2009 to 2011, it was
necessary for the Council to take legal action in the Magistrates Court
on two separate occasions to secure payment from Mantol Ltd.
Although the actions proved very positive as the company eventually
met their payment obligations for business rates in full by making
regular repayments whereby the Council recovered balances totalling
£31,000

3.04 During the financial year 2011-12, the Council found it necessary
again to take further legal action in the Magistrates Court to secure
payment from Mantol Ltd. This time, the Council was partly successful
in recovering nearly £9,000 of a £15,500 debt for 2011-12, however
during the latter end of the year Directors of Mantol had started to

Page 133



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

5.02

seriously default with their repayments again and the company was
getting into serious financial difficulty.

The Council was therefore left with no other option but to instruct
bailiffs in the autumn of 2011 to recover the outstanding payments
from Mantol and the action was partly successful in recovering some
of the monies outstanding.

During the course of 2012-13 and 2013-14, the Council took steps
once again to secure Liability Orders for outstanding business rates
and court orders were again referred to bailiffs acting on behalf of the
Council. Unfortunately, on these occasions, the actions taken by the
Council did not lead to any repayments by Mantol, who had by this
point effectively ceased trading from some of the units, apart using the
units to store low value goods.

On most occasions when bailiffs attended at the premises during the
course of 2012 to 2013, the units were typically closed and there was
no sign of trading activity being undertaken from the premises.

In December 2013, landlords eventually took back possession of the
units from Mantol and there were proposals being considered by
some creditors to dissolve the company which had effectively already
stopped trading.

On the 11" March 2014, the company was formally dissolved with
Companies House without the appointment of a liquidator.

Given that Mantol Ltd has now been dissolved, there is no prospect
whatsoever of the Council recovering the residual business rates
outstanding of £31,979.31 up to the period that the commercial
landlords took back possession of the units.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That cabinet approves the write off of this debt, amounting to
£31,979.31 which relates to residual business rate charges for the
period between 2011-12 and 2013-14.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications to the Council or to local
taxpayers in relation to the write off of bad debts for business rates
since the Council collects business rates on behalf of Welsh
Government through the operation of a National Collection Pool for
Wales.

As the Collection Pool is supported by the UK Government, losses in

business rates, does inevitably mean that there is a wider financial
loss to the UK taxpayer.

Page 134



6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Financial Procedure Rules (section 9.5¢)

Local Government Finance Act 1988 (as amended)

Companies House Register — Dissolution of Mantol Ltd (Registered
Company No 05614575)

Contact Officer: David Barnes, Revenues Manager
Telephone: 01352 703652
Email: david_barnes@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



Agenda ltem 11

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY 18™ NOVEMBER

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)
SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF SELF FINANCING FOR THE

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To update Cabinet on the progress to introduce self financing for the
Housing Revenue Account and to seek approval for the actions
required to meet the 1% April 2015 deadline.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The UK Government and the Welsh Government have reached an
agreement to change the financing arrangements for council housing
in Wales from April 2015.

2.02 Welsh Local Authorities have long argued for this change; which to
date, has seen a negative subsidy system in operation which has
required all eleven stock owning councils across Wales to make a
total annual negative subsidy payment of £73m (in Flintshire’s case
c£6m) of rental income to Welsh Government and on to the UK
Treasury. On the introduction of self financing this will cease;

2.03 The new arrangements negotiated by Welsh Government will see the
annual subsidy payment replaced with £40m of interest payments on
PWLB loans. The aggregate settlement figure of c£920m has been a
matter for Welsh Government to determine. .

2.04 A total borrowing cap of £1.85b has been set for all eleven councils.
This includes the borrowing needed to meet the settlement figure
referred to above; existing HRA borrowing; planned borrowing to meet
WHQS, and a small amount to start a new build programme.

The all Wales approximate figures on these elements are:
£460m- existing borrowing

£358M- borrowing required to meet WHQS

£920M- borrowing for the cost of the settlement

£112m- remaining capacity for other priorities such as new build

2.05 The legislative framework to enable this change is contained in the
Housing (Wales) Act 2014, which came into effect from 17th

Page 137



2.06

2.07

2.08

3.00

3.01

September 2014. This act contains a duty to make the settlement
payment. The UK Government — Wales Bill, which is currently at
report stage, will set the all Wales limit of indebtedness and those for
individual LA’s. This will not be in force for some twelve to eighteen
months, and therefore in the meantime a voluntary agreement is
needed (agreed and signed by each of the eleven local authorities) to
ensure that the UK set borrowing limit will not be exceeded.

The detail on the distribution of the borrowing limits across the eleven
councils is a Welsh Government decision. WG established an officer
Steering Group and a number of work streams in March this year to
take forward this work and make recommendations to the Minister. A
consultation paper on the detailed options to implement self financing
was issued by Welsh Government in May this year with a return date
of July. Flintshire’s response to this was supported by Housing
Scrutiny Committee and agreed by Cabinet prior to submission.

A lot of work was undertaken by the eleven councils led by the WLGA
to try to ensure that there could be a consensus over the response to
the Welsh Government, as in order for self financing to be introduced
from April 2015, a voluntary agreement will need to be made by all
affected Councils.

The introduction of self financing requires stock retaining councils to
implement a new rent policy prescribed by Welsh Government. This
also requires a phased implementation of service charges. This was
approved at Cabinet in September 2014 to allow for a first draft of the
business plan for self financing to be submitted to Welsh Government
by the end of September. Feedback on this is expected over the next
few weeks.

CONSIDERATIONS

In mid August the (then) Housing Minister Carl Sergeant wrote to all
Councils outlining his response to the consultation. In summary he
has agreed:

a. The settlement value for each council will be set on the basis of the
current negative subsidy amounts. This was Flintshire’s preferred
option as it was seen to be the fairest mechanism and transparent.

b. After taking account of existing borrowing and WHQS investment
needs; the remaining allocation will be split on the basis of providing
50% of new build/regeneration borrowing for the four councils with
worked up plans ( this includes Flintshire), with the remainder
allocated across all eleven councils. This will provide Flintshire with a
new build/regeneration borrowing limit of circa £14m. This was
Flintshire’s preferred option following negotiation with the other
affected councils.

Page 138



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

c. Welsh Government were proposing to keep £5m of the borrowing
limit back as a contingency. They have now agreed to distribute this
alongside the borrowing limits referred to above. This will increase
Flintshire’'s total figure by approximately a further £0.5m. This
response is welcomed by the council.

d. Finally, Welsh Government asked for views on whether sanctions
should be applied to councils who do not fully utilise their borrowing
limit. Flintshire responded that it did not agree with this proposal and
Welsh Government has agreed not to take this forward.

Flintshire welcomes the Housing Ministers decisions which should
allow all eleven councils to be able to recommend and gain approval
for entering a voluntary agreement in time for the system to end in
April 2015.

In summary, (although figures cannot be defined explicitly at this
stage), Flintshire’s borrowing requirements and/or limits for borrowing
will be (approximately) as follows

Existing borrowing- £2.5M

Borrowing to achieve settlement- £80m
Borrowing for WHQS- £25m

Borrowing for new build- £14.5m

Work is well underway to prepare for self financing, but the timescales
are tight. A summary level project plan has been developed which is
attached to this report as Appendix A. Detailed actions are underway
to achieve key deadlines. Achievement of self financing (and all its
benefits), will require delegated authority to enter into a voluntary
agreement with Welsh Government, ahead of formal approval of the
HRA Business plan/budget/rent setting and the Councils Treasury
Management Strategy.

Welsh Government and Local Government (the 11 affected), are
bringing forward a number of deadlines to achieve self financing by
April 1%, In summary these include; Welsh Government issuing
settlement determination in December 2014, submission of the HRA
business plan to Welsh Government in January (rents and budget not
usually agreed until February); “agreement” of borrowing levels
required to meet the needs of self financing (ahead of agreeing the
Councils Treasury Management strategy in February), and signing of
the Voluntary Agreement in January 2015.

In Flintshire a HRA project group has been established for some time;
this includes the Leader, Deputy Leader, Cabinet member for
Housing, Chief Executive, Chief Officer, Finance and Asset
Management colleagues. A document will be prepared for this group
documenting the key risks and appropriate mitigation measures,

Page 139



3.07

3.08

3.09

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

including an assessment of legal risks, ahead of making
recommendations to enter into a Voluntary Agreement.

Housing Scrutiny Committee has taken a strong interest in this work;
and it is has been agreed that a member and tenant workshop is held
in the next few weeks, with open invite to all councillors and “involved”
tenants, to discuss this significant change in more detail and to
consider proposals on how Governance of the HRA should be
developed going forward.

In addition, the council needs to consider how it consults tenants on
self financing. Regular updates have been provided at tenants
conferences, and to the Federation; however there is a need for a
broader communication strategy with all tenants as this change moves
forward. There has been an elected member and tenant working
group in place for several years; subject to agreement, this group
could refresh its terms of reference to take on a more strategic role
around governance and self financing. This will be discussed in detail
with the working group in the coming weeks.

Self financing is to be welcomed. The HRA will benefit from circa £1m
additional revenue each year. This will provide additional resource for
investment in tenants’ homes and will support achievement of the
WHQS standard by 2020 minimising prudential borrowing. In addition
the borrowing thresholds set will allow a council house building
programme to commence in early 2016 following the completion of the
SHARP tender process.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is asked to note this update report and the planned actions
over the coming months, including those for communication and
engagement, to introduce self financing for council housing.

Subject to consideration of the risk assessment, that delegated
authority is given to the Chief Officer Governance, Chief Officer
Community and Enterprise and Corporate Finance Manager, in
consultation with the Leader, and Cabinet Member for Housing to
enter into a Voluntary Agreement in January 2015, to enable the
introduction of self financing for the HRA from 1% April 2015. (To note
that before exercising any delegated authority the key risks and
appropriate mitigation measures will be documented in a risk
assessment).

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Flintshire has a HRA business plan which can achieve the Welsh
Housing Quality Standard by 2020, and following the introduction of
self financing; a council house building programme can also

Page 140



5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

commence.

The councils Treasury Management strategy will require revision to
reflect the new borrowing which will be needed to achieve buy out and
further borrowing to support the achievement of WHQS and new
building.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Self financing will provide additional revenue in the HRA to improve
property standards and to meet service improvement objectives.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Stock investment delivery plans will enhance the appearance of the
environment and will contribute towards the councils CO2 reduction
targets.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

All stock and all households will benefit from the councils investment
programme for council housing.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None directly

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Further consultation is required with elected members and tenants.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Scrutiny committee has received regular reports on the HRA and will
continue to do so. Tenants have been consulted at tenants
conferences and communicated with via tenants newsletters.

APPENDICES

Appendix A- High level project plan to achieve the introduction of self
financing

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Clare Budden
Telephone: 01352 703800
Email: clare.budden@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



e T abed

Preparing for the introduction of self financing for the HRA

Although identified separately, many of the tasks are interdependent and will require working on concurrently.

Action \ Timescale | Responsibility | Risks
Project Management
Identify project team In place Clare Budden Uncoordinated approach to this complex
The project team should be led by project resulting in not meeting externally
an appropriately senior officer and imposed deadlines or maximising benefits
be responsible for the of self financing within individual
coordination of tasks and Authorities
reporting to project sponsors
Develop project plan In place Clare Budden | As above.
The plan will need to be clear
regarding timescales and who will
be responsible for delivery
Strategic Direction
Approval of HRA Asset Completed Nik Evans Failure to meet WHQS by 2020
Investment Plan
Agree priorities for investment | Completed at high level Nik Evans Lack of focus of resources to meet
— Refurbishment / Regeneration / | sufficient for introduction self strategic aims.
Service Investment / New Build / | Financing Maximisation of investment not achieved
Acquisition to enable the Available investment not realised
development of a realistic and
achievable 30 year capital
programme
Undertake a detailed review of | Draft submitted end September, | Rachael Lack of clarity as to whether strategic

Page 1 of 5




v T obed

Action

Timescale

Responsibility

Risks

the existing 30 year Business
Plan to reflect the new strategic
priorities and to ensure that
information regarding existing
stock is robust.

Phase 2 plan in development for
December 2014

Corbelli

priorities can be achieved

Agree an Authority position on
RTB suspension to

Cabinet report March 2015 to fit
procurement timeframe

Clare Budden

Loss of new build stock

Agree a strategy for new
provision by assessing the
relative costs associated with new
build or acquisition, undertaking
an assessment of housing need,
identifying land, and determining
the number and types of property
to be built or acquired, timescales
and barriers.

SHARP procurement
commenced — number of work
streams re design, and
assembly underway

Melville Evans

New provision is not cost effective
Strategic priorities

Set corporate and community
priorities that will be expected to
benefit from the self financing
HRA. Utilise 12i and Value Wales
Tool Kits

Deliver Choices document
promises and new Asset
investment plan

Ongoing

Clare Budden

Contribution that the HRA can make to
corporate and community priorities not
maximised

Submit final HRA BP

7™ January 2015

Rachael
Corbelli

Financial Management

Revise the existing Treasury

| December 2014

| Liz Thomas

Inability to raise debt to cover the

Page 2 of 5




G T abed

Action

Timescale

Responsibility

Risks

Management Strategy to reflect
the impact of self financing and
the increased levels of risk

(This will be ahead of traditional
budget time scales and
Treasury Management strategy
approval)

settlement cost.

(Ensure borrowing limits set to include
maximum requirements based on a range
of potential interest ratios).

Forecast the Capital Financing | Completed Rachael Ensure business plan is affordable i.e. an
Requirement for the HRA over a Corbelli meet all expenditure and requirements
30 year period

Consider options for future December 2014 Liz Thomas Future delivery of Business Plans may be
prudential borrowing e.g.: adversely affected. Should borrowing not
e PWLB be fully researched and various options

e Market loans and scenarios modelled ahead of making
e Local Authority Bonds firm commitments.

¢ Internal borrowing from GF

Including “innovative finance”

options

Review charging between the Completed Rachael Ensuring transparency and value for
HRA and the General Fund to Corbelli money of charging.

ensure that all charges have a

transparent method of calculation

Review the Debt Management December 2014 Liz Thomas Lack of flexibility

Strategy to maximise future Ability to deliver on strategic priorities
flexibility for the Authority restricted

Review impact of policies for us | March 2015 Rachael Future financial implications not fully

of receipts, debt pooling and Corbelli/Liz understood before HRAS exit on 1 April
depreciation Thomas 2015.

Exact financial position at the time of
settlement not yet known.

Page 3 of 5




o T obed

Action

| Timescale

Responsibility |

Risks

Accounting Processes

Review existing budgets Complete Rachael Estimates inaccurate

Corbelli Budgets do not align with strategic

priorities

Prepare the MRA application December 2014 Rachael Income not maximised and adversely

Corbelli affects delivery of Business Plan

Unable to maintain WHQS.

Prepare for the submission of | 28™ November 2014 Rachael Incorrect subsidy received by the
final Housing Subsidy Claims Corbelli Authority
Borrowing transactions 2" April 2015 Liz Thomas Self financing can’t be implemented
completed
Rent Reform / De-pooling
Revise the existing rent policy Complete Rachael No transparency of approach to rent
to reflect the new national Corbelli setting; potential legal challenge
social housing rent policy to be
introduced in April 2015
Model rent reform impact to Complete Rachael Inability to accurately model the business
inform revision of Business Corbelli plan
Plan
Agree service charge depooling | Complete Helen Grant Lack of transparency as to which services
arrangements as required and are to be charged and how
devise implementation plan
Review service charge April 2016 Helen Grant Lack of transparency as to which services
arrangements for leaseholders are to be charged and how
and assess the impact of general Income not maximised
depooling

Page 4 of 5




/T abed

Action

Timescale

| Responsibility |

Risks

Legal

Consider draft voluntary
agreement

Mid November to 30" November
2014

Gareth Owen

Sign off of Voluntary
Agreement to exit HRAS
(issued 19.12.14).

19" January 2015
(will need tdelegated Cabinet
approval)

Leader/CEO

Voluntary exit not achieved by set date.

Governance

Review existing governance
and consultation arrangements
for the HRA — are they fit for
purpose for self financing?

Members/Tenants workshop
December 2014

Clare Budden

Arrangements not legally compliant

Stakeholder Engagement

Produce information for:

e Tenants

o Staff

e Members

e Other Stakeholders

To be circulated ahead of
workshop

Clare Budden

Tenants and other stakeholders are
unlikely to understand in full the
implications of self financing

Page 5 of 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda ltem 12

FOR INFORMATION

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2014
REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

6.00

6.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

To inform Members of action taken under delegated powers.

BACKGROUND

At the Executive Meeting held on 31% October, 2000 it was agreed that one of
the standard agenda items at each Executive should be a report on the
“Exercise of Delegated Powers”.

RECOMMENDATION

Members note the details of actions taken under the “Exercise of Delegated
Powers”.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 5.00 ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 5.01 As detailed in each report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 7.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 7.01 As detailed in each report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed in each report

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Not applicable

10.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

10.01 Not applicable

Page 149



11.00 APPENDICES

11.01 Summary of Decisions taken under Delegated Powers.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background documents:  See individual report.
Contact Officer: Detailed on the individual reports.

Page 150



APPENDIX 1

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS — DECISIONS TAKEN

Community and Enterprise
e Council Tax — Write Offs
The write off of two council tax accounts where the overall debt for each is
greater than £5,000, totalling £13,509.26

e Business Rates — Write Offs
The write off of four business rate accounts where the overall debt for each
company is greater than £5,000, totalling £41,700.03

People and Resources
¢ Single Status Governance Policy
The proposed Single Status Agreement for the Council was considered and
approved on 29 October 2013. It was agreed under the same report that the
Chief Officer and Chief Executive would have delegated authority to agree
new policies associated with Single Status, following consultation with the
Trade Unions and the portfolio Cabinet Member. This policy sets out the
governance arrangements for monitoring and maintaining the application of
the Single Status Agreement.

Copies of the Delegated Powers reports are on deposit in the Team Manager's
Room, Committee Services

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS

COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY

NOVEMBER 2014 TO APRIL 2015

Agile & Flexible Working

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
November
Corporate 13 November 2014 | Finance Budget Consultation Process
Resources Overview A verbal update will be
& Scrutiny provided
@ommittee
o)
0
- Corporate 13 November 2014 | Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
jﬁesources Overview 2014/15 (Month 5)
Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 5.
Corporate 13 November 2014 | People and Resources | Feedback on Agile & Flexible
Resources Overview working
& Scrutiny Members of the Committee to
Committee receive a verbal feedback on

Xauuy epuaby



Care Overview &
bcrutiny Committee
)

Vol 9o

planning of looked after
children and care leavers
who exhibit vulnerable and
risky behaviour

To inform members as to the
outcome of the inspection
carried out by CSSIW in March
2014.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 13 November 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Forward Work Programme
Resources Overview To consider the Forward Work
& Scrutiny Programme of the Corporate
Committee Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.
Social & Health | 13 November 2014 Social Services Safeguarding and care

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

13 November 2014

Social Services

Single Point of Access

To receive an update on the
progress made with
implementing SPOA in
Flintshire and across North
Wales.

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

13 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Q2 Performance Reporting
To enable members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

13 November 2014

Social Services

Transformation of the Sure
Start Creche Service

To inform Members of the
proposed development of the
Sure Start Creche Service into
a Local Authority Trading
Company

Social & Health
are Overview &
crutiny Committee

G [ 90

13 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Social & Health Care Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Social &
Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

17 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Update Presentation from
Glyndwr University.

To receive a presentation from
Glyndwr University on the
linkages between the
University and the Council.

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

17 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &
Partnerships Q2
Performance Reporting

To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring




anti-social behaviour aspects of

the Anti-Social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Community Profile & | 17 November 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Community Profile &
Partnerships Partnerships Forward Work
Overview & Scrutiny Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Community
Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
O
0)
L%abinet 18 November 2014 | Chief Executive's Consultation on the Strategic Leader of the
L Provisional Local Council and
g Government Settlement for Cabinet Member
2015-16 for Finance
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Chief Executive's The Anti-Social Behaviour, Operational Cabinet Member
Crime and Policing Act 2014 for Corporate
To inform Members of the new Management




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Cabinet

LS1 90€d

18 November 2014

Community and
Enterprise

European Structural Funds
and Rural Development Plan
Programmes

To inform Members of the
current position in the
development of the European
Structural Funds and Rural
Development Plan (RDP)
programmes, the emerging
priorities for North Wales and
the potential opportunities for
the Council and to inform
members of the current
position in the development of
Domestic Energy Efficiency
North Wales Collaboration
project and seek approval for
the development of the project.

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Economic
Development

Cabinet

18 November 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Tenancy Agreement

To provide an overview of the
formal consultation process in
relation to the Council's
intention to introduce a revision
to it's tenancy agreement

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Housing




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 5) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 5) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
\4
é’Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Community and Council Tax Base for Operational Cabinet Member
(D Enterprise 2015/2016 for Housing
= To approve the Council Tax
% Base for the finacial year
2015/2016
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Community and Business Rate Debt - Write Operational Cabinet Member

Enterprise

Off

To seek Cabinet approval to
write off a business rate debt
amounting to £31,979

for Economic
Development




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Cabinet

o

18 November 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Introduction of Self
Financing for the Housing
Revenue Account

To update cabinet on the
progress to introduce self
financing for the Housing
Revenue Account and to seek
approval for the actions
required to meet the 31st
March 2015 deadline

Operational

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management

Flintshire
HCounC|I

~
[S)

]S

County

25 November 2014

Chief Executive's

Review of Polling District
and Polling Places

To consider the outcome of the
recent review of polling districts
and polling places and to agree
a number of changes.

Flintshire
Council

County

25 November 2014

Chief Executive's

North Wales Fire and Rescue
Service Budget Consultation
Following the presentation to
Council on 9 September, to
consider and respond to the
formal budget consultation
paper issued by NWFRS




Consultation

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 25 November 2014 | Governance Review of Members Code of
Council Conduct
To review the Members' Code
of Conduct
Flintshire County | 25 November 2014 | Chief Executive's Provisional Local
Council Government Settlement

QHousing Overview &
crutiny Committee

-
)]
O

26 November 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Service Charges/Assisted
Gardening Service

To consider changes to service
charges and proposals for the
Assisted Gardening Service

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

26 November 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Housing Act

To inform Members of the
implications of the Housing Act
and Homelessness Pilot

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

26 November 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Update on North East Wales
Homes & Property
Management

To update Members on the
work of the North East Wales
Homes & Property Managemen




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

26 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Housing Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny

Committee.
December
nvironment 3 December 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | 2014/15 Q2 Mid Year
Overview & Scrutiny Improvement Plan
TCommittee Monitoring & COT
S Performance Reports
= To enable Members to fulfil

their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

3 December 2014

Planning and
Environment

Heritage Buildings

To receive a report on the role
of the Council with regard to
listed buildings and restoration
and conservation in Flintshire —
to include signage and
buildings at risk.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

3 December 2014

Planning and
Environment

Coastal Park proposals

To advise Members of
proposals to develop the
concept of a Flintshire Coastal
Park

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
T ommittee
Q)

®)
(D

3 December 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Mersey Dee Alliance

Membes of the Committee to
receive an update report on the
Mersey Dee Alliance

H

Ob nvironment

Nverview & Scrutiny
Committee

3 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Environment Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny

Committee.
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Lifelong Learning Q2
Overview & Scrutiny Performance Reporting
Committee To enable Members to fulfil

their scrutiny role in relation to

performance monitoring
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth School Transport Update
Overview & Scrutiny To provide the Committee with
Committee an update on School Transport




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth School Balances
Overview & Scrutiny To provide Members with
Committee details of the closing balances
held by Flintshire Schools
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth Self-evaluation on Education
Overview & Scrutiny Services
Committee To update Members on overall
service performance
ifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth Playschemes - Scoping
Overview & Scrutiny report
TCommittee To consider the way forward for
> 2015/16
o9}
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Lifelong Learning Forward
Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work

Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

People and Resources

Treasury Management Mid-
Year Report 2014/15 and
2014/15 Update

To provide an update on
matters relating to the Council's
Treasury Management Policy,
Strategy and Practices 2014/15
to the end of September 2014.

79T ofigd

udit Committee

10 December 2014

Corporate Governance

1. To agree the annual update
of the Code of Corporate
Governance.

2. To agree the process for
preparing the Annual
Governance Statement (AGS)
for 2014/15

All Report Types

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Finance

Action Tracking




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

o

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Auditor General for Wales:
Certificate of Compliance for
the audit of the Annual
Performance Report 2013/14
To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual
Performance Report

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management

fod

%Audit Committee

-
o)
o)

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Risk Management update
1.01 To provide members with
an update on the Council's risk
management approach.

1.02 To provide an overview of
the key risks of the
Improvement priorities of

the Council.

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Finance

Forward Work Programme

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Finance

Internal Audit Progress
Report




fd

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Finance Budget Consultation Process
Resources Overview A verbal update will be
& Scrutiny provided
Committee
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 6)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
SCommittee Revenue Budget Monitoring
D 2014/15 report as at month 6.
OTorporate 11 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources Q2
:?{esources Overview Performance Reporting
& Scrutiny To enable Members to fulfil
Committee their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Auditor General for Wales:
Resources Overview Certificate of Compliance for
& Scrutiny the audit of the Annual
Committee Performance Report 2013/14

To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual
Performance Report




fod

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 11 December 2014 | People and Resources | Workforce Information
Resources Overview Reporting and Business
& Scrutiny Intelligence 4
Committee To explain the capabilities and
benefits of providing real time
information via dashboard
boarding reporting.
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
esources Overview Forward Work Programme
ﬁ Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
_D:Eommittee Programme of the Corporate
L Resources Overview &
o Scrutiny Committee.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Strategic Partnership Strategic Cabinet Member

Performance Mid Year
Review

To note and endorse the
progress of the Local Service
Board Priorities and its key
strategic partnerships.

for Corporate
Management




Certificate of Compliance for
the audit of the Annual
Performance Report 2013/14
To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual
Performance Report

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Community Chest Overview | Strategic
of Proposed New
Arrangments for Grant
Administration
To provide an overview of the
revised arrangements for the
administration of the
Community Chest Grant
\4
g‘)abinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Quarter 2 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
(D Monitoring Report. for Corporate
= Provide an update of progress Management
% against the Improvement Plan
as at the end of quarter 1.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Auditor General for Wales: Operational Cabinet Member

for Corporate
Management




(Month 6)

To provide Members with the
Month 6 (end of September)
capital programme information
for 2014/15.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's 2014/15 Mid Year Chief Operational Cabinet Member
Officer Reports for Corporate
To receive the 2014/15 Mid Management
Year Chief Officer performance
reports
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Treasury Management Mid- Operational Leader of the
Year Report 2014/15 Council and
To present to Members the Cabinet Member
. draft Treasury Management for Finance
) Mid-Year Report for 2014/15
% for recommendation to Council.
S§Jabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Council Fund Capital Operational Leader of the
(O Programme 2015/16 Council and
To propose the allocation of Cabinet Member
funding to the core capital for Finance
programme for 2015/16.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

(Adults) Proposals

To inform Members of the
proposals for a Regional Adults
Safeguarding Board.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 6) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 6) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
\4
g‘)abinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Workforce Information Operational Cabinet Member
(D Quarter 1 and 2 for Corporate
= To provide members with an Management
5‘ update for Quarter one and two
2014/15
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Social Services Single Point of Access Strategic Cabinet Member
(SPoA) for Social
To up-date Cabinet on the Services
progress made of the SPoA in
Flintshire and in North Wales.
Social & Health | 18 December 2014 | Social Services Regional Safeguarding




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

CSSIW Annual Report
(presentation)

Members to receive a
presentation from CSSIW

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

o
ab)

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Social & Health Care Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Social &
Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

Community Profile &
TPartnerships
—FOverview & Scrutiny
Committee

18 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Anti-social behaviour
Members of the Committee to
receive a verbal update on
Anti-Social Behaviour

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

18 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Strategic Partnership
Performance Mid Year
Review

To note and endorse the
progress of the Local Service
Board Priorities and its key
strategic partnerships.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Community Profile &

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &

fd

Partnerships Partnerships Forward Work
Overview & Scrutiny Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Community
Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
\4
Banuary
(D
%nvironment 14 January 2015 Streetscene and Streetscene next steps
verview & Scrutiny Transportation To review the Streetscene
Committee standards (including drain
cleaning policy & weeding
policy, cycle path maintenance,
flytipping, recycling e.g.
tetrapak, etc.)
Environment 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Environment Forward Work

Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Housing Q2 Performance
Scrutiny Committee Reporting
To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Community and Review of Strategic Housing
Scrutiny Committee Enterprise Partnership
To review the Strategic
Housing Partnership
nv)
g-lousing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Community and Update on the
DScrutiny Committee Enterprise implementation of SARTH
: To update Members on the
N implementation of the regional
housing register and
allocations policy
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Housing Forward Work

Scrutiny Committee

Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




fd

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 15 January 2015 Finance Budget Consultation Process
Resources Overview A verbal update will be
& Scrutiny provided
Committee
Corporate 15 January 2015 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 7)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
SCommittee Revenue Budget Monitoring
(D 2014/15 report as at month 7.
~Corporate 15 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
Jﬁesources Overview Forward Work Programme
& Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Organisational Change | Public Library Standards
Overview & Scrutiny To consider the Council’s
Committee performance against the Public

Library Standards




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Community and Statement of special needs —
Overview & Scrutiny Enterprise progress report on
Committee performance
To provide Members with a
progress report on
performance in relation to the
statement of special needs
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth Self-evaluation on Education
verview & Scrutiny Services
ﬁommittee To update Members on overall
% service performance
tfrifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth School Modernisation
(Dverview & Scrutiny Strategy
Committee To consider the School
Modernisation Strategy
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth School Balances
Overview & Scrutiny To provide the Committee with
Committee details of the closing balances
held by Flintshire schools
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth Lifelong Learning Forward
Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work

Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




To up-date Cabinet on the
progress made of the
Intermediate Care Fund in
Flintshire and in North Wales.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 20 January 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 7) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 7) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
\4
g‘)abinet 20 January 2015 Community and Council Tax Reduction Operational Clir Billy Mullin
(D Enterprise Scheme
= The report explains the
5‘ requirement to adopt the
Council Tax Reduction Scheme
for 2015/2016 by 31st January
2015
Cabinet 20 January 2015 Social Services Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) | Strategic Cabinet Member

for Social
Services




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 27 January 2015 People and Resources | Council Fund Capital
Council Programme 2015/16
To present the Annual Council
Fund Capital Programme for
2015/16 and indicative funding
levels to 2018/19.
Flintshire County | 27 January 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management Mid-
Council Year Report 2014/15
To present to Council the
;? Treasury Management Mid-
% Year Report for 2014/15 for
approval.
:lAudit Committee 28 January 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management

Strategy 2015/16 and 2014/15
Update

To present the draft Treasury
Management Strategy 2015/16
for review prior to the
Committee recommending its
approval to Cabinet. To provide
Members with a quarterly
update.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Audit Committee 28 January 2015 Finance Banking Services Contract Operational Cabinet Member
To update Members on the for Corporate
contractual arrangements for Management
the provision of Banking
Services to the Council

February

QCommunity Profile &
artnerships

- Overview & Scrutiny
%ommittee

2 February 2015

Overview and Scrutiny

Samaritans presentation
Members of the Committee to
receive a presentation from
The Samaritans

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

2 February 2015

Overview and Scrutiny

Coleg Cambria presentation
Members of the Committee to
receive a presentation from
Coleg Cambria

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

2 February 2015

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &
Partnerships Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Community
Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




Indicators in accordance with
the Prudential Code for Capital
Finance in Local Authorities
(the Prudential Code).

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 12 February 2015 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 8)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 8.
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management Strategic Leader of the
Strategy 2015/16 Council and
To present to Members the Cabinet Member
. draft Treasury Management for Finance
) Strategy for 2015/16 for
% recommendation to Council.
t(“,,abinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Prudential Indicators 2014/15 | Operational Leader of the
(O to 2016/17 Council and
To present proposals for Cabinet Member
setting a range of Prudential for Finance




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO

OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Minimum Revenue Provision | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 Council and
To present proposals for the Cabinet Member
setting of a prudent Minimum for Finance

Revenue Provision (MRP) for
the repayment of debt in
2014/15, as required under the
Local Authorities (Capital

S, Finance and

L% Accounting)(Wales)(Amendme

(D nt) Regulations 2008 (‘the 2008

é Regulations').

Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the

2014/15 (Month 8) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance

budget monitoring information
(Month 8) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.

¢ Single Status Governance Policy
The creation of a formal, joint partnership body with the recognised Trade Unions, knows as the Governance Group. The
Governance Group will be responsible for ensuring a holistic view of the collective agreement by reviewing the effectiveness of the
agreement.

¢ Single Status Governance Policy



COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

The creation of a formal, joint partnership body with the recognised Trade Unions, knows as the Governance Group. The

Governance Group will be responsible for ensuring a holistic view of the collective agreement by reviewing the effectiveness of the
agreement.

¢ Single Status Governance Policy
The creation of a formal, joint partnership body with the recognised Trade Unions, knows as the Governance Group. The

Governance Group will be responsible for ensuring a holistic view of the collective agreement by reviewing the effectiveness of the
agreement.

¢ Single Status Governance Policy
The creation of a formal, joint partnership body with the recognised Trade Unions, knows as the Governance Group. The

Governance Group will be responsible for ensuring a holistic view of the collective agreement by reviewing the effectiveness of the

:? agreement.

(%\/Iarch

-

~Flintshire County | 3 March 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management
Council Strategy for 2015/16

To present to Council the
recommendations of Cabinet in
relation to the Treasury
Management Strategy for
2015/16.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Flintshire
Council

County

1,

3 March 2015

Legal and Democratic
Services

Annual Report of the
Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales (IRPW)

To inform Members of the
contents of the annual report
issued by the IRPW concerning
the payment of Members'
allowances for the Council year
2015/16

LQ‘I:Corporate
HResources Overview
Scrutiny

Committee

12 March 2015

Finance

Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 (Month 9)

To provide Members with the
Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 9.

Cabinet

17 March 2015

Chief Executive's

Quarter 3 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report.

Provide an update of progress
against the Improvement Plan
as at the end of quarter 1.

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management




gl dUBdo
&
2

(Month 9)

To provide Members with the
Month 9 (end of December)
capital programme information
for 2014/15.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 March 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 9) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 9) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
17 March 2015 People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance

Audit Committee

18 March 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management
2014/15 Update

To provide Members with a
quarterly update on matters
relating to the Council's
2014/15 Treasury Management
Strategy up to the end of
February 2015.




2014/15 (Month 10)

To provide Members with the
most up to date revenue
budget monitoring information
(Month 10) for the Council
Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account in 2014/15.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Audit Committee 18 March 2015 People and Resources | Wales Audit Office - Annual
Financial Audit Outline
2014/15
To provide the Audit
Committee with the Wales
Audit Office - Annual Financial
Audit outline for the audit of the
Council's accounts for 2014/15
;? and those of the Clwyd
o) Pension Fund.
Sg\prll
I~
Corporate 16 April 2015 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 10)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 10.
Cabinet 21 April 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 European Structural Funds and Rural Development Plan Programmes
	Enc. 1 for European Structural Funds and Rural Development Plan Programmes
	Enc. 2 for European Structural Funds and Rural Development Plan Programmes
	Enc. 3 for European Structural Funds and Rural Development Plan Programmes

	6 Tenancy Agreement
	Enc. 1 for Tenancy Agreement
	Enc. 2 for Tenancy Agreement

	7 The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014
	Enc. 1 for The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014
	Enc. 2 for The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

	8 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

	9 Council Tax Base for 2015/2016
	Enc. 1 for Council Tax Base for 2015/2016

	10 Business Rate Debt - Write Off
	11 Introduction of Self Financing for the Housing Revenue Account
	Enc. 1 for Introduction of Self Financing for the Housing Revenue Account

	12 EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
	FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

